
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
June 20, 2022

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Scottsbluff Youth Council

a) (informational only):

8. Public Comments: The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public 
comment of items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting. 
Comments brought to the Council are for information only.

a) The Council will not take any action on the item except for referring it to staff 
to address for placement on a future Council Agenda.  This comment period 
will be limited to three (3) minutes per person.  

9. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption 
by one action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an 
item be considered separately.)

a) Council to approve the minutes of the June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

10. Financial Report

a) Council to receive the May 2022 Financial Report.

11. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to consider 
making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding a Class B Liquor License for Family Dollar, Inc., d/b/a Family Dollar 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 1 / 306



2

Store #27573, 1412 East Overland, Scottsbluff, NE.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission naming Jacob J. Eckles as the Liquor 
License Manager of Family Dollar Store #27573, 1412 East Overland, 
Scottsbluff, NE.

c) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to consider 
making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding a Class D Liquor License for Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential 
Fuel, 822 S. Beltline Hwy West, Scottsbluff, NE.

d) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to consider 
making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding a Class D Liquor License for Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential 
Fuel, 837 27th Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

e) Council to discuss and consider action on making recommendations to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission naming Eric M. Reichert as the Liquor 
License Manager of Essential Fuel locations at 822 S. Beltline Hwy West and 
837 27th Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

f) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to consider a 
Rezone of Lot 9, Block 3, East Lawn Subdivision from C-3 Heavy Commercial 
to R-1A Single Family Residential.

12. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider the first reading of the Ordinance for the Rezone of Lot 9, 
Block 3, East Lawn Subdivision from C-3 Heavy Commercial to R-1A Single 
Family Residential.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on a Resolution extending the obligation 
of funding for ambulance services for an additional four years and authorize the 
Mayor to sign the Resolution.  

13. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission naming Lacee H. McConkey as the 
Liquor License Manager of McDermid Management Co. LLC d/b/a Holiday Inn 
Express, 1821 Frontage Road, Scottsbluff, NE.

14. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on the Economic Development 
Assistance Agreement with J. D. Skiles, Inc., d/b/a Scottsbluff Industries and 
authorize the Economic Development Program Administrator to sign the 
Agreement.

15. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to 
update and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City 
Council meeting.

16. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 2 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 3 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Youth Cou 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 4 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Publlc Com1

The Council will not take any action on the item except for 
referring it to staff to address for placement on a future Council 
Agenda.  This comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes 
per person.  

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 5 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Council to approve the minutes of the June 6, 2022 Regular 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 6 / 306



1 
 

 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        June 6, 2022 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on June 6, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 

Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on 

June 3, 2022, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the City. The notice 

stated the date, hour and place of the meeting; that the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone 

with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting should contact the 

City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public 

inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council could modify the agenda 

at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice had been emailed to each 

council member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF 

and NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on June 3, 

2022.  Mayor McKerrigan presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. The meeting was 

called to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Mayor McKerrigan welcomed everyone and 

informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the back of the 

room on the west wall for the public’s review.  The following Council Members were present: Jeanne 

McKerrigan, Jordan Colwell, Nathan Green, Angela Scanlan, and Selina Lerma.  Also present were City 

Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt and Interim City Manager Kevin Spencer. Absent: None. Mayor McKerrigan 

asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There was none.  Mayor McKerrigan then asked if any 

citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item providing the City Council 

determines the item requires emergency action. There was none. During the public comment period, Ms. 

Esther Benson, came forward regarding the excessive noise and speeding on Broadway during Friday and 

Saturday Nights. Ms. Benson commented on the traffic study and the findings. She asked the study to 

reflect the traffic on Friday and Saturday nights and not during a twenty four hour period, as it shows the 

average speed at 34 miles per hour.  She feels this is not a true representation as to what happens on 

Friday and Saturday nights.  She reiterated the seriousness of the issue and how the environment of safety 

needs to be addressed.  

Ms. Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director, approached Council and introduced the University of 

Nebraska Rural Fellow Interns, Lauren and Esther, adding they are helping gather information from 

businesses on the Creative District.  

                   

          Moved by Council Member Green, seconded by Council Member Lerma, 

 

a) The minutes of the May 16, 2022 Regular Meeting be approved,  

b) A public hearing be set for June 20, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to consider making a recommendation 

to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding a Class B Liquor License for Family 

Dollar, Inc., d/b/a Family Dollar Store #17573, 1412 East Overland, Scottsbluff, NE, 

c) A public hearing be set for June 20, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to consider making a recommendation 

to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding a Class D Liquor License for Essential 

Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel, 814 W. 27
th
 Street, Scottsbluff, NE, 

d) A public hearing be set for June 20, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to consider making a recommendation 

to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding a Class D Liquor License for Essential 

Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel, 822 S. Beltline Hwy. West, Scottsbluff, NE, 

e) A public hearing be set for June 20, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to consider a Rezone of Lot 9, Block 3, 

East Lawn Subdivision from C-3 Heavy Commercial to R-1A Single Family Residential, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 7 / 306



2 
 

 

f) The claims, be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated 

in the list of claims dated June 6, 2022, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the 

City Council, “YEAS,” Colwell, Scanlan, Green, Lerma, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: None. 

 

  

                             CLAIMS 

 

911 CUSTOM, LLC,CAR 1 & CAR 9 & EXTRA PATROL - LIGHTS,432.46; A LIFETIME OF TREE 

CARE SERVICE LLC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,3750;AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC,TIF - 

AIRPORT REDEV 4/30/22,8283.13;AKAJRV 314, LLC,TIF - AULICK REDEV 4/30/22,23857.34; 

ALFAROCHRISTOPHER,SCHOOL& CONFERENCE,30; ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC,LOCAL 

TELEPHONE CHARGES,4078.72; AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS,MISC.,912.38; ANITA'S 

GREENSCAPING INC,BLDG. MAIN.,299;ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC,EQUIP MAINT 

REC,3878.11; B & H INVESTMENTS, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,62;BLACK HILLS GAS 

DISTRIBUTION LLC,MONTHLY ENERGY BILL,1310.8; BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS,SUPP - 

TOWELS,1163.07;CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONT. SRVCS.,358.7;CELLCO 

PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES - PD,2297.07; CITIBANK N.A.,DEPT SUPP  PARK,291.66; 

CITIBANK, N.A.,DEPT SUPP CEM,295.53; CLARK PRINTING LLC,PRGRMG.,833.75; CODY 

ENLOW,REIMBURSE POLICE WEEK ACTIVITIES,155.98; COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 

INSURANCECOMPANY,INSURANCE,22.75;CONSOLIDATEDMANAGEMENTCOMPANY,SCHO

OL & CONF,321.38;CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SONOTUBES - CONCRETE 

FORMS,517.93;CORNERSTONE BANK,TIF - 26 GROUP FUEL ST. & CON ST. REDEV 

4/30/22,29607.04;CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC,ELECT. SUPP - WIRE & 

CLAMPS,136.75;CROELL INC,DEPT SUP,256.8;DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL 

FINANCE,MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE,109.2;DUANE E. WOHLERS,DISPOSAL FEES,800; 

EAKES INC,DEP. SUP.,142.04;ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.,VEHICLE MAINT 

ES,1709.15; EMBLEM'S INC,UNIFORM PATCHES,682;FARMERS STATE BANK,TIF - ELITE 

HEALTH REDEV 4/30/22,90856.8;FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO,EQUIP MAINT PARK,181.78; 

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,71.88;FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA,TIF 

- REGANIS REDEV 4/30/22,20570.35; FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF,VEH MAINT 

ES,485.6;FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC,PD TOWING,900;FREMONT MOTOR 

SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC,PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE UNIT 1,51.97;GENERAL TRAFFIC 

CONTROLS, INC,HARDWARE KITS FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS,36;GERING MULITPURPOSE 

SENIOR CENTER,CONTRACTUAL,1000; HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,2962.78;HONEY 

WAGON EXPRESS,CONTRACTUAL PARK,450;IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,DEPT 

SUPP ES,747.49; IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC,DEPT SUP,188.39; INDEPENDENT PLUMBING 

AND HEATING, INC,EQUIP MAINT REC,1581.72;INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 

INC,COLL.,67.53;INTERNALREVENUE SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,65241.45; INTERNATIONAL 

ASSOCIATION OF ELECTRICAL INSPECTORS,DEPT MMBRSHP,120;INT'L INST OF MUNC 

CLKS,MEMBERSHIP- KIM WRIGHT,175;INTRALINKS, INC,12 NEW WORKSTATIONS,32733.07;  

INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,219.8; JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,DEPT SUPP PARK,1190.47;JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,GROUND MAINT 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 8 / 306



3 
 

 

PARK,425.6; JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,EQUIP MAINT PARK,671.54;JOHNSON CASHWAY 

LUMBER CO,GROUND MAINT PARK,727.44;KRIZ DAVIS,GROUND MAINT PARK,1250.98; LEE 

BHM CORP,PUBLISHING,2595.48; LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT,CONSULTING - 

PD,100;LORE BRIAN & LORI,CONTRACTUAL PARK,1200;MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT 

INC,CHEMICALS,1185.81;MARKETING CONSULTANTS,CLOTHING - DS/GIS,298; MENARDS, 

INC,DEPT SUPP PARK,2212.75;MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC,UB PROCESSING - MAY 

2022,2123.69; MIDWEST MACHINERY & SUPPLY CO,GUARDRAIL PARTS - POSTS, PLATES, 

NUTS, BOLTS,1724.69;MONUMENT CAR WASH INC,VEHICLE MAINT,8.91; NATIONAL ASSN. 

OF FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS,SCHOOL & CONF - FTO TRAINING,325;  NE CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1800.4;NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUALITY,DEBT SERVICE,34016.46; NE DEPT OF REVENUE,WITHHOLDINGS,39557.63; 

NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,BUSHING & RINGS FOR EQUIPMENT,1294.98; NEBRASKA 

PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRICITY,18322.48;NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT 

INC.,ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION,518;NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF,GROUNDMAINTPARK,784.68;ONECALLCONCEPTS,NC,CONTRACTUAL,186.7

8;OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC,BLDG MAINT.,147; PANHANDLE 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,312; PANHANDLE GEOTECHNICAL 

&ENVIRONMENTALINC,CONTRACTUALSVC,934;PANHANDLEHUMANESOCIETY,CONTRA

CTUAL,5491.33; PIEZO METRICS, INC,DEPT SUP,9590; PLATTE RIVER GLASS RODNEY L 

FLOTH,CAR #5 - WINDSHIELD,420; PLATTE VALLEY BANK,TIF - PLATTE VALLEY BANK 

ADD IMPR. 4/30/22,23830.03;POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC,TIRES FOR FORKLIFT,463.56; 

PRISCILLA SANDOZ,FACADE GRANT,4263.48; PT HOSE AND BEARING,VEH MAINT 

ES,2032.75;QA BALANCE SERVICES INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,110; QUADIENT LEASING USA 

INC,RENT MACHINE - PD,219.56;QUILL CORPORATION,MAILER ENV & TONER 

CARTRIDGE,174.61; RADA, ZACKARY,SCHOOL & CONF EXPENSE,4;REGION 22 

EMERGENCY MGMT,QUARTERLY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DUES,5425.05; REGIONAL 

CARE INC,HEALTH INS. PREMIUM - JUNE 2022,100240.32;REZAC THERESA,DEPT SUPP 

CEM,110; ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC POWER,2091.98; S M E 

C,EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION,164.77;SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE 

DUES,300;SCB IBEW 1597 UNION DUES,SCB IBEW 1597 UNION DUES,425.02; SCOTTIES 

POTTIES INC,CONTRACUTAL,475;SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC,HIDTA CAR - MAY 

22,489.55; SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,936; 

SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC,EMBROIDERY - UNIFORMS,137; 

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.,CONTRACTUAL SERVICES,12111.79;SIMON 

CONTRACTORS,BLDG MAINT REC,4096.85;SNELL SERVICES INC.,DEPT SUPP ADM,48; 

SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.,CONTRACTUAL SVC,1614.95;STATE HEALTH 

LAB,SAMPLES,975;STATE OF NE.,CONTRACTUAL - PD,630;SWANK MOTION PICTURES 

INC,SPECIAL EVENT,1365;SYMBOLARTS, LLC,UNIFORM NAMEPLATE,45;TERRY D 

SCOTT,VEH MAINT PARK,935.08;THE PEAVEY CORP,INV. SUPPL.,365.95;TITAN 

MACHINERY, INC.,EQUIP PARK,26900;TWIN CITY ROOFING & SHEETMETAL, INC,HAIL 

REPAIRS - PUMP STATION CLEVELAND FIELD,1760;TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,UB 

ONLINE 6/1/22 - 6/30/22,348; UNION BANK & TRUST,RETIREMENT,41574.5; UNITED STATES 

WELDING,CONTRACTUAL SVC,49.8; US BANK,TECHNICAL RESCUE CLASS - GILL,6825.57;   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 9 / 306



4 
 

 

VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY,150 DAY BRIQUETTES FOR MOS. CONTROL,2362.8; 

WALMART,DEPTSUPPL,212;WATSON SHIRLEY,PERMIT REIMB,30;WESTERN COOPERATIVE 

COMPANY,EQUIP MAINT CEM,153.59;WINTER CREEK CANAL COMPANY,POST 

CLOSURE/WATER RIGHTS,3075;WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT,CHILD 

SUPPORT,738.08;ZM LUMBER CO CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT,GROUND MAIINT 

PARK,630.22;REFUNDS; AH12SUPER8, 26.19;RICHARD REISIG, 5.73; RAILWAY AUTO SALES, 

17.45      

 Mayor McKerrigan read the Proclamation naming June as National Safety Month. 

                

 Regarding the action item on six Special Designated Liquor Licenses for P.R.E.S. Inc. d/b/a 

Rosita’s Restaurant to serve distilled spirits at the Bands on Broadway Summer Event, Council Member 

Lerma declared a conflict of interest and stated she would like to abstain from discussion or voting on the 

matter since Rosita’s Restaurant is a family business.       

 Council Member Green moved, seconded by Council Member Scanlan to excuse Council 

Member Lerma from discussion or voting on the action item pertaining to six Special Designated Liquor 

Licenses for P.R.E.S. Inc. d/b/a Rosita’s Restaurant to serve distilled spirits at the Bands on Broadway 

Summer Event, “YEAS,” Green, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell. “NAYS,” None.  Abstain: Lerma. 

Absent: None. 

 

 Ms. Rosemary Florez, President of P.R.E.S. Inc. came forward to request six Special Designated 

Liquor Licenses to be able to sell margaritas at the Bands on Broadway event that is held in the 18
th
 Street 

Plaza.  Ms. Florez explained this is their second year selling, they ID and wristband those of legal age at 

point of sale.            

 Police Chief Kevin Spencer came forward adding they have not had any issues.  He will make 

sure there are officers on scene for the event.   

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion, seconded by Council Member Green to approve six 

Special Designated Liquor Licenses for P.R.E.S. Inc. d/b/a Rosita’s Restaurant to serve distilled spirits at 

the Bands on Broadway Summer Event at the 18
th
 Street Plaza on June 23

rd
, 30

th
, July 7

th
, 14

th
, 21

st
, and 

28
th
 from 5:00 to 10:00 p.m., “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, Colwell, and Green.  “NAYS,” None.  

Abstain: Lerma.  Absent: None. 

 

 Mr. Anthony Sinks approached Council regarding the bid for the purchase, removal and 

relocation of the railroad Caboose located at Highway 26 and East 27
th
 Street.  Mr. Sinks had the highest 

bid at $3,100 and stated he plans to put the Caboose on his property at Nine Mile Creek and make a cabin 

out of it.            

 Mr. Spencer came forward stating there were two other bids; Mr. Sinks submitted the highest bid. 

He also added after the Caboose is removed the Parks Committee would like to beautify the area by 

planting grass and possibly placing a picnic table with awning at the location. 

 Council Member Scanlan moved to award the bid for the purchase, removal and relocation of the 

railroad Caboose located at Highway 26 and East 27
th
 Street to Mr. Anthony Sinks for $3,100.  This was 

seconded by Council Member Colwell, “YEAS,” Lerma, Colwell, McKerrigan, Green, and Scanlan.  

“NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 10 / 306



5 
 

 

  

 Council introduced Ordinance #4281 for the Rezone of Lots 1, 2, & 3 Big Dog Meadows 

Subdivision from Agricultural to R-1A Single Family Medium Density and was read by title on third 

reading: AN ORDINANCE DEALING WITH ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-4 BY 

UPDATING THE OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP TO SHOW THAT LOTS 1, 2 AND 3, 

BLOCK 1, BIG DOG MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 

QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, 

RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6
TH

 P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA CURRENTLY 

ZONED AS AGRICULTURAL (A), WILL NOW BE INCLUDED IN SINGLE FAMILY 

DISTRICT (R-1A), REPEALING PRIOR SECTION 25-1-4, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

 Council Member Colwell moved, seconded by Council Member Scanlan to adopt Ordinance 

#4281 for the Rezone of Lots 1, 2, & 3 Big Dog Meadows Subdivision from Agricultural to R-1A Single 

Family Medium Density, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Green, Colwell, Scanlan, and Lerma.  “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: None. 

 

 Mr. Spencer presented the Resolution to place the additional one-half cent sales tax on the 

November General Election ballot explaining this Resolution replaces the one that was approved last year 

in December.  He informed Council that after conversations with Bond Counsel, Finance Director 

Loutzenhiser and Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt it was determined the prior Resolution needed some 

modification; categorically the wording was too specific regarding the possibility of excess receipts.  The 

modified language reflects the City can use the excess receipts for Capital Improvements as defined in 

State Statute. 

 Council Member Colwell moved, seconded by Council Member Scanlan to approve Resolution 

No. 22-06-01 to place the additional one-half cent sales tax on the November General Election ballot and 

authorize the Mayor to sign the Resolution, “YEAS,” Colwell, Scanlan, Green, Lerma, and McKerrigan. 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22- 06-01 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

a. The City currently imposes a City Sales and Use Tax in the amount of 1.5% pursuant to 

the Local Option Revenue Act, sections 77-27,142, et seq. of the Nebraska Statutes (the “Existing City 

Sales and Use Tax”)   

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 11 / 306



6 
 

 

b. The City is in need of additional revenue in order to provide for public infrastructure 

projects such as construction of a municipal aquatics center.   

 

c. §77-27,142(2) of the Nebraska Statutes allows the City Council to impose an additional 

one-half of one percent (1/2%) sales tax in addition to the Existing City Sales and Use Tax for the 

purpose of funding the public infrastructure project listed above, following an election at which a majority 

of the qualified electors of the City approve such additional sales and use tax. 

 

d. The City had previously passed Resolution No. 21-12-03 on December 20, 2021 in 

regard to proposing ballot language to qualified electors to increase the Existing City Sales and Use Tax.  

However, there is a need to revise language used in Resolution No. 21-12-03 and the purpose of this 

Resolution is to do so.     

 

Resolved by the Mayor and City Council of the City that: 

 

1. At the November 8, 2022 general election, the following proposition in the form shown below 

shall be submitted to the qualified electors of the City for their approval or disapproval at the primary 

election: 

 

PROPOSITION:  

 

Shall the City Council of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska increase the local sales and 

use tax rate by an additional one-half of one percent (½%) from the current rate of one 

and one-half percent (1½%) to a total rate of two percent (2%) and impose a sales and use 

tax at the increased rate upon the same transactions within the City on which the State of 

Nebraska is authorized to impose a tax, subject to the terms and conditions set out below? 

 

   Yes (For increasing the Sales and Use Tax) 

 

   No (Against increasing the Sales and Use Tax) 

 

Terms and Conditions:  The terms and conditions of the proposition are as follows: 

 

a. No reductions or elimination of other taxes or fees is contemplated. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 12 / 306



7 
 

 

b. Revenues from the increased sales and use tax are to be used for such purposes as 

provided in §77-27,142 of the Nebraska Statutes, and shall include a municipal aquatics 

center.      

 

c.  The City and the Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of 

Scottsbluff has entered into an Interlocal Agreement which creates the Scottsbluff 

Aquatic Center Agency for purposes related to the listed public infrastructure project. 

The Interlocal Agreement contains provisions, including benchmarks, relating to the 

long-term development of unified governance of the listed public infrastructure project.  

None of the revenue from such increased sales and use tax will be transferred to the 

Scottsbluff Aquatic Center Agency, but shall be used by the City for such purposes which 

include a municipal aquatics center.    

 

d. The increased sales and use tax shall terminate no more than ten years after the 

effective date of the increased sales and use tax or, if bonds are issued and the local 

option sales and use tax revenue is pledged for payment of such bonds, upon payment of 

such bonds and any refunding bonds, whichever date is later. 

 

2. Electors desiring to vote in favor of or against the proposition shall do so in the manner specified 

in the ballot form as provided by the Scotts Bluff County Clerk. 

 

3. The general election shall be conducted by the Scotts Bluff County Clerk at polling places 

established by the County Clerk in each of the City’s precincts.  The polls shall be open from 7:00 a.m. 

through 7:00 p.m. on the day of the general election. 

 

4. The following notice required by law shall be published in the Star-Herald, a legal newspaper of 

general election in the City not more than 30 days nor less than 10 days before the date of the election. 

The notice shall be in substantially the following form: 

 

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

Notice of Election 

 

Notice is given that at the general election on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, at the usual 

polling place in each precinct of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, the ballot will include 

for the electors of the City for their approval or rejection, the following proposition: 

 

[Insert text of proposition from Paragraph 1 of this Resolution in the 

notice] 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 13 / 306



8 
 

 

The polls will be open from 7:00 a.m. through 7:00 p.m. on the Election Day.  Absent, 

disabled and confined voters’ ballots may be obtained from the County Clerk as provided 

by law.  Copies of the proposition may be obtained at the office of the Scottsbluff City 

Clerk at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361. 

 

 

 

Dated:  June 6    , 2022. 

 

/s/ City Clerk 

 

5. The City Clerk shall cause a certified copy of this Resolution to be delivered to the Scotts Bluff 

County Clerk on or before September 1, 2022. 

 

6.  Resolution 21-12-03 passed on December 20, 2021 is now repealed. 

 

7.   This Resolution shall become effective following its passage and approval. 

 

 

 Passed and Approved on  June 6  , 2022. 

 

 

        

            Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

  

 City Clerk 

 Ms. Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director, approached Council regarding the Economic 

Development Assistance Agreement with Original Equipment Co.  She explained the original Agreement 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 14 / 306



9 
 

 

was approved by Council September 21
st
 of 2020.  Job credits were accrued from January 2021 through 

December of 2021 and a payment was due 45 days after that.  Because of the worker shortage, however, 

Original Equipment Co. came to the LB840 Application Committee asking for a modification to their 

Agreement due to not being able to meet the requirements of fulfilling the credits for 31 jobs. She added 

language in the modification agreement states a balloon payment to be paid after nine years, but job 

credits will continue to be reported annually. 

 Mr. Austin Aulick, came forward and added they are trying to address the worker shortage by 

reaching out to a larger geographical area by partnering with WYO Tech and Scottsbluff Public Schools.  

He added rather than make an annual payment for jobs created every year he would like to make up for it 

in future years; he guarantees at the end of nine years he will have the employees for the job credits.  If 

not he will make the payment of monies owed.        

 Council Member Colwell made a motion, seconded by Council Lerma to approve the 

Amendment to Economic Development Assistance Agreement with Original Equipment Co. and 

authorize the Economic Development Program Administrator to sign the Agreement, “YEAS,” Green, 

Lerma, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent:  None. 

 

 Mayor McKerrigan started discussion regarding generating interest and soliciting applications for 

the City Manager vacancy. She explained she has requested this item be placed on the agenda and she 

would like Cami Kite, Human Resources Director, start advertising a job request for the City Manager 

position to be administered for 45 days.  She also noted a recruiting firm would not be utilized and 

believes this would be enough time to look at applications and then do interviews.  The advertising would 

be done through social media, the City’s web page and the League of Nebraska Municipalities. 

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion to move forward generating interest and soliciting 

applications for the City Manager vacancy, administered by the City’s Human Resources Director, for a 

period of 45 days. This was seconded by Council Member Lerma, “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, 

Lerma, Colwell, and Green.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent:  None. 

 

 Under Council Reports, Mayor McKerrigan stated that she, along with Mr. Spencer and Dave 

Schaff has attended the Town Hall Meetings to generate interest for the Aquatics Center.  Council 

Member Green attended opening day for 23 Club.  Mayor McKerrigan also informed those in attendance 

of the purple lights illuminating the Pathway Bridge to commemorate Elder Abuse Month. 

 

 Council Member Colwell moved, seconded by Council Member Lerma to adjourn the meeting at 

6:33 p.m., “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Colwell, Green, Scanlan, and Lerma.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

             
     ______________________________________      
                    Mayor 

  
Attest:                

________________________________ 

City Clerk                

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 15 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 16 / 306



6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 1 of 21

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2,588.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,588.95

Vendor 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE Total: 2,588.95

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

164.35EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

203.30EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

122.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 490.13

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 490.13

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 212 - STREETS

14.34VEHICLE MAINTENANCECABIN AIR FILTER FOR PICKUP

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 14.34

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 14.34

Vendor: 08144 - AE SERVICES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,126.63EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,126.63

Vendor 08144 - AE SERVICES, LLC Total: 2,126.63

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

299.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESEquip. Main.

299.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 598.00

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 598.00

Vendor: 10077 - ASCHENBRENNER ERIN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

42.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

10.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

82.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 135.86

Vendor 10077 - ASCHENBRENNER ERIN Total: 135.86

Vendor: 05044 - ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

106.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 106.80

Vendor 05044 - ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC Total: 106.80

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

72.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup. -LIBRARY

13.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

13.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

49.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup. - LIBRARY

13.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

13.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 175.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 17 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 2 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

27.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SANITATION

27.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SANITATION

22.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SANITATION

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 77.00

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 252.00

Vendor: 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 212 - STREETS

119.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSIGN SUPP - FLAT BARS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 119.61

Vendor 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 119.61

Vendor: 10359 - BEEBE JENNIFER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.51LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.51

Vendor 10359 - BEEBE JENNIFER Total: 23.51

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

545.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT  SUPP RED

19.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

180.43JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

26.58JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

414.56JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

153.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

228.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESX-LARGE MEDICAL GLOVES

-19.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,548.83

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 1,548.83

Vendor: 10240 - BOX BUTTE COUNTY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

18.50LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 24.50

Vendor 10240 - BOX BUTTE COUNTY Total: 24.50

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

38.89EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT COPIER

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 38.89

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 38.89

Vendor: 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,139.15CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

-4.25CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,134.90

Vendor 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING Total: 1,134.90

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

42.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTABLETS, IPADS, GRIDSMART, C…

20.04PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, GRIDSMART, C…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 62.87

Fund: 212 - STREETS

643.35PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, GRIDSMART, C…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 643.35

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 18 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 3 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

80.16PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, GRIDSMART, C…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 80.16

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

100.03CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCELL PHONE - CONTRACTUAL S…

42.83CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE - CONTRACTUAL S…

30.06PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, GRIDSMART, C…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 172.92

Fund: 641 - WATER

60.01CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCELL PHONE - CONTRACTUAL S…

42.83CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE - CONTRACTUAL S…

30.06PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, GRIDSMART, C…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 132.90

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

10.02PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, GRIDSMART, C…

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 10.02

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 1,102.22

Vendor: 10245 - CEM SALES & SERVICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,144.44EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,144.44

Vendor 10245 - CEM SALES & SERVICE Total: 4,144.44

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

50,634.22DISPOSAL FEESDISPOSAL FEES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 50,634.22

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 50,634.22

Vendor: 00367 - CITY OF SCB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.00PARK RENTAL FEESPETTY CASH

10.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPETTY CASH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 35.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

59.50LICENSE/PERMITSPETTY CASH

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 59.50

Vendor 00367 - CITY OF SCB Total: 94.50

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

37.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

1,569.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

9.36PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,616.45

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 1,616.45

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 44.00

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 44.00

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

80.13SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

71.89SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

58.71SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

63.76SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

60.68SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 19 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 4 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

36.93SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 372.10

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 372.10

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18.40

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

43.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 43.12

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 61.52

Vendor: 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 641 - WATER

4,788.55METERSMETERS

353.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

4,962.72METERSMETERS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 10,104.34

Vendor 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 10,104.34

Vendor: 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00CONSULTING SERVICESFEE - MAY 2022

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS Total: 50.00

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

18.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESELECT. SUPP - SERVICE COMPRE…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 18.19

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

135.79ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 135.79

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 153.98

Vendor: 09767 - CROELL INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

328.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 328.50

Vendor 09767 - CROELL INC Total: 328.50

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

800.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL ES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 800.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 800.00

Vendor: 10279 - EAKES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

232.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

188.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

21.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

15.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

32.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 491.81

Vendor 10279 - EAKES INC Total: 491.81

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 20 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 5 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250

Fund: 641 - WATER

186.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 186.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250 Total: 186.00

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

11.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 11.90

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 11.90

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

92.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

43.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 135.70

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 135.70

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

201.76POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 201.76

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 201.76

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 212 - STREETS

130.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR SWEEPER

138.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEAIR FILTER FOR SWEEPER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 269.44

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 269.44

Vendor: 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

170.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

170.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 560.00

Vendor 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC Total: 560.00

Vendor: 00016 - GARTON, LYNN

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

91.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 91.00

Vendor 00016 - GARTON, LYNN Total: 91.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,317.95CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

1,544.83CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

2,270.56CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 6,133.34

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 6,133.34

Vendor: 00609 - HENNINGS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

27,550.00STRUCTURESHILLTOP ESTATES STORM SEWE…

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 27,550.00

Vendor 00609 - HENNINGS CONSTRUCTION, INC. Total: 27,550.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 21 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 6 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

400.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 400.00

Vendor 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC Total: 400.00

Vendor: 05933 - HOWTON, WILLIAM

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

73.95POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 73.95

Vendor 05933 - HOWTON, WILLIAM Total: 73.95

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8.55

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 8.55

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.29JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 95.29

Fund: 212 - STREETS

54.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

54.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 109.28

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

123.06CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL ES

123.06CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACUTAL ES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 246.12

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 450.69

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.75GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

18.82GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

88.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT REC

16.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 143.64

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 143.64

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

46.21COLLECTIONSColl.

1,328.80COLLECTIONSColl.

1,283.65COLLECTIONSColl.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,658.66

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 2,658.66

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

4,787.30MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

4,787.30MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

17,768.26FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

17,768.26FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

30,355.86FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 75,466.98

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 75,466.98

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

67.95PHONE & INTERNETINTERNET

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 22 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 7 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

67.95PHONE & INTERNETINTERNET

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 135.90

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 135.90

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.00BONDINGBONDS-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 70.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 70.00

Vendor: 10360 - KAUTZ MASON

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

91.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 91.00

Vendor 10360 - KAUTZ MASON Total: 91.00

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.58EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

85.68EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT REC

98.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

87.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

94.48VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHI MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 375.96

Fund: 212 - STREETS

144.14VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBATTERY FOR PICKUP

-18.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCECORE RETURN

4.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHOSE CLAMPS FOR  PICKUP

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 130.32

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.09EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 10.09

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

22.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ES

14.43EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

71.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ES

11.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ES

16.91EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

40.09EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ES

2.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 179.62

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

14.43EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

422.68VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

6.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

16.91EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 460.32

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 1,156.31

Vendor: 08407 - LANDAUER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

184.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 184.10

Vendor 08407 - LANDAUER, INC Total: 184.10

Vendor: 10134 - LEE BHM CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.51LEGAL PUBLICATIONSPUBLISHING

257.94LEGAL PUBLICATIONSPUBLISHING

48.43LEGAL PUBLICATIONSPUBLISHING

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 23 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 8 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

575.67RECRUITMENTPUBLISHING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 897.55

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

24.28PUBLICATIONSPUBLISHING

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 24.28

Vendor 10134 - LEE BHM CORP Total: 921.83

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 100.00

Vendor: 10015 - LUIKENS WELL & PUMP SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

130.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 130.00

Vendor 10015 - LUIKENS WELL & PUMP SERVICES INC Total: 130.00

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

451.69DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 451.69

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

729.14LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

1,323.52DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

758.21LIFE INS ER PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,810.87

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 3,262.56

Vendor: 08578 - MARIO GARCIA

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

91.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 91.00

Vendor 08578 - MARIO GARCIA Total: 91.00

Vendor: 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

270.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING ALLOWANCE

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 270.00

Vendor 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS Total: 270.00

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

52.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELD. SUPP - CUTTING TIP, CLE…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 52.08

Fund: 641 - WATER

66.18RENT-MACHINESRENT MACHINES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 66.18

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 118.26

Vendor: 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERVICES - SANTIAGO L…

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERVICES-CHRISTOPHER…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 900.00

Vendor 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT Total: 900.00

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

100.62BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 24 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 9 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

69.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

30.99GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 205.05

Fund: 212 - STREETS

170.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CONDUIT, LUGS, ADPTR,…

88.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - TREATED 4 X 4 - 12', NUT…

53.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - EXTENSION, FEE BIT

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 312.26

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 10.57

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

7.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 7.32

Fund: 641 - WATER

10.67DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WATER

48.14EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT WATER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 58.81

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

22.68FACILITY REPAIRSDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 22.68

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 616.69

Vendor: 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESIMAGESILO - MAY 2022

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.99

Vendor 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP Total: 39.99

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,800.40CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,800.40

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,800.40

Vendor: 00942 - NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

150.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

150.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 300.00

Vendor 00942 - NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY Total: 300.00

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

488.36LEGAL FEESLODGING TAX

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 488.36

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22,113.67STATE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 22,113.67

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 22,602.03

Vendor: 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

175.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 175.00

Vendor 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER Total: 175.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 25 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 10 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00253 - NEBRASKA  RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

137.50MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 137.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

137.50MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 137.50

Vendor 00253 - NEBRASKA  RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION Total: 275.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

412.58EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

51.21EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 463.79

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

412.58EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

51.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 463.78

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 927.57

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

295.85ELECTRICITYElectric

543.38ELECTRICITYElectric

37.04ELECTRICITYElectric

90.72ELECTRICITYElectric

543.37ELECTRICITYElectric

226.81ELECTRICITYElectric

2,305.43ELECTRICITYElectric

3,451.39ELECTRICITYElectric

263.65ELECTRICITYElectric

190.17ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8,048.21

Fund: 212 - STREETS

633.87ELECTRICITYElectric

1,460.17ELECTRIC POWERElectric

26,773.62STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 28,867.66

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

384.99ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 384.99

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

548.26ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 548.26

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

945.59ELECTRICITYElectric

79.99ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,025.58

Fund: 641 - WATER

51.59ELECTRICITYElectric

352.11ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 403.70

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 39,363.82

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 26 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 11 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

332.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 332.50

Vendor 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION Total: 332.50

Vendor: 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

377.32VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

19.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 397.31

Vendor 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC Total: 397.31

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

141.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 141.52

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

134.33CONTRACTUAL SERVICESGPS UNITS

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 134.33

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

32.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 32.38

Fund: 641 - WATER

32.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 32.38

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 340.61

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

61.80GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

127.48GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 189.28

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 189.28

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

385.76CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. Srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 385.76

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 385.76

Vendor: 01807 - OREGON TRAIL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40,000.00COMMUNITY PROGRAMMINGOLD WEST BALLOON FEST

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 40,000.00

Vendor 01807 - OREGON TRAIL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC Total: 40,000.00

Vendor: 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

680.00FACILITY REPAIRSDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 680.00

Vendor 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC Total: 680.00

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

1,119.51GASOLINEOTHER FUEL

981.75OTHER FUELOTHER FUEL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 2,101.26

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

45.77OTHER FUELOTHER FUEL

26.53OTHER FUELOTHER FUEL ES

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 27 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 12 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

47.00OTHER FUELOTHER FUEL

245.56EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ES

222.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONTRACTUAL SVC

2,091.00OTHER FUELFUEL

32.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFUEL

156.95HEATING FUELFUEL

-96.84OTHER FUELOTHER FUEL CREDIT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,771.24

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

222.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONTRACTUAL SVC

2,091.00OTHER FUELFUEL

32.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFUEL

156.95HEATING FUELFUEL

384.03GASOLINEFUEL

514.21OTHER FUELFUEL

119.32HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 3,520.77

Fund: 641 - WATER

4,070.27CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

119.32HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4,189.59

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 12,582.86

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

100.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

75.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 175.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 175.00

Vendor: 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

421.28CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

50.80CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

-125.00CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 347.08

Vendor 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC Total: 347.08

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

10,022.82HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 10,022.82

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 10,022.82

Vendor: 10341 - POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,183.12VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT ES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,183.12

Vendor 10341 - POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC Total: 2,183.12

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 212 - STREETS

132.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR SWEEPER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 132.47

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 132.47

Vendor: 09744 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 212 - STREETS

35.70VEHICLE MAINTENANCESOLENOID FOR PICKUP

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 28 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 13 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

119.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEHOSE & FITTINGS FOR LOADER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 155.35

Vendor 09744 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 155.35

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

54.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 109.55

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 109.55

Vendor: 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

313.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPOWER LINE CROSSING

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 313.34

Vendor 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC Total: 313.34

Vendor: 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,855.32GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,855.32

Vendor 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO. Total: 4,855.32

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

180.30FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

26,691.30CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

119.70FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 26,991.30

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 26,991.30

Vendor: 10233 - REZPLOT SYSTEM LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

366.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 366.00

Vendor 10233 - REZPLOT SYSTEM LLC Total: 366.00

Vendor: 02098 - RJ THOMAS MFG CO, INC

Fund: 223 - KENO

4,999.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 4,999.80

Vendor 02098 - RJ THOMAS MFG CO, INC Total: 4,999.80

Vendor: 10235 - RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

175.86VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

157.44VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

558.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 891.48

Vendor 10235 - RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE Total: 891.48

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

164.77SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 164.77

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 164.77

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

422.17EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

7.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

41.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT  PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 29 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 14 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

-19.88EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 451.32

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1.73

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 453.05

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

300.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 300.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 300.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

261.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 261.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 261.00

Vendor: 10294 - SCOTTSBLUFF KIWANIS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.00MEMBERSHIPSMbrshps.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.00

Vendor 10294 - SCOTTSBLUFF KIWANIS Total: 60.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

936.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 936.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 936.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

312.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

1,203.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGDEPT SUPP REC

78.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGDEPT SUPP REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,593.00

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 1,593.00

Vendor: 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.62LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

16.62LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

21.54LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

20.36LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 93.14

Vendor 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 93.14

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,225.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESYELLOW LATEX PAINT FOR STRIP…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,225.00

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 1,225.00

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,167.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

2,146.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 12,578.29

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 30 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 15 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

525.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

315.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 930.90

Fund: 321 - CRA

1,625.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

420.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 2,045.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

472.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 472.50

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 16,026.69

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - STREETS

333.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

261.97STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESRECYCLED BASE GRAVEL

205.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

922.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

493.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

461.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

662.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

305.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 3,643.97

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

175.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 175.14

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 3,819.11

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14,473.72ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL

80.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

1,152.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 15,705.72

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 15,705.72

Vendor: 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14.95

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,600.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMAIN. SERVICE PACKAGE ON S…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,600.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

800.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL ES

350.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,150.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

350.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 350.00

Vendor 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC. Total: 3,114.95

Vendor: 00428 - STATE FIRE MARSHALL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEHAZMAT OPERATIONS CERTIFI…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 00428 - STATE FIRE MARSHALL Total: 50.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 31 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 16 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

123.88INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 123.88

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 123.88

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

8,600.81REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

9,494.85REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,716.83DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

579.64DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,240.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,846.57RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

3,088.29RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

7,204.47RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,957.24RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 45,728.70

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 45,728.70

Vendor: 09412 - US COMPOSTING COUNCIL

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

450.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 450.00

Vendor 09412 - US COMPOSTING COUNCIL Total: 450.00

Vendor: 09448 - VERIZON WIRELESS-LERT B

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.00

Vendor 09448 - VERIZON WIRELESS-LERT B Total: 60.00

Vendor: 04529 - W & R INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

227.41BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

227.42BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 454.83

Vendor 04529 - W & R INC Total: 454.83

Vendor: 04965 - WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

85.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 85.00

Vendor 04965 - WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION Total: 85.00

Vendor: 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

438.75CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - TESTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 438.75

Vendor 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 438.75

Vendor: 10221 - WEX BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

172.34GASOLINEMAY GASOLINE

6,370.96GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

1,666.69GASOLINEFUEL

2,871.98OTHER FUELFUEL

-290.71GASOLINEFUEL CREDIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,791.26

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,693.80GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 32 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 17 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,682.19OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 3,375.99

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

56.78SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF ED

39.61SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF ED

46.17SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF ED

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 142.56

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

262.58GASOLINEFUEL

11,298.29OTHER FUELFUEL

34.19GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 11,595.06

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

34.19GASOLINEFUEL

726.05GASOLINEFUEL

1,378.32OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,138.56

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,415.61GASOLINEFUEL

144.97OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,560.58

Vendor 10221 - WEX BANK Total: 29,604.01

Vendor: 10128 - WINCAN LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

6,345.60CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 6,345.60

Vendor 10128 - WINCAN LLC Total: 6,345.60

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 738.08

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 738.08

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

841.00YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 841.00

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 841.00

Grand Total: 502,197.33

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 33 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 18 of 21

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 451.69119,203.64

212 - STREETS 0.0041,454.40

213 - CEMETERY 0.002,952.05

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.0085.42

223 - KENO 0.004,999.80

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.001,097.74

321 - CRA 0.002,045.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 0.0071,347.32

631 - WASTEWATER 0.0019,120.09

641 - WATER 0.0023,382.08

661 - STORMWATER 0.0028,585.18

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 160,923.29160,923.29

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.0010.02

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 26,991.3026,991.30

188,366.28Grand Total: 502,197.33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-42206-171 PARK RENTAL FEES 0.0025.00

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 451.69451.69

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00607.46

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0037.19

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00282.77

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,624.68

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00305.71

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00320.89

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00554.31

111-52114-172 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0.001,481.98

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0095.29

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00621.57

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.00123.88

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00312.00

111-52181-172 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.001,281.00

111-52222-151 COLLECTIONS 0.002,658.66

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.009.36

111-52311-151 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0060.00

111-52411-142 POSTAGE 0.0073.95

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00172.34

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.006,080.25

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.001,666.69

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.002,871.98

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,338.75

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,264.61

111-53111-115 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0039.99

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,932.63

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00983.76

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00366.00

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.0050.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00160.00

111-53161-112 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0015.51

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00257.94

111-53161-171 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0048.43

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00402.15

111-53211-171 LEGAL FEES 0.00488.36

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00253.91

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00253.92

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00100.62

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 34 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 19 of 21

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53431-171 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.0015,705.72

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0038.89

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00674.23

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00596.60

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.006,568.62

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,288.79

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0094.48

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.005,114.16

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00295.85

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00580.42

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00634.09

111-53511-143 ELECTRICITY 0.00226.81

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,305.43

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.003,715.04

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.00190.17

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0020.04

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0067.95

111-53561-172 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0067.95

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0050.00

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00547.10

111-53752-114 COMMUNITY PROGRAMM… 0.0040,000.00

111-53811-142 BONDING 0.0070.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.00575.67

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,068.01

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.001,486.97

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,693.80

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.001,682.19

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,121.56

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00180.36

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.003,710.50

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.00633.87

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,460.17

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0026,773.62

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00643.35

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00185.71

213-52181-213 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00270.00

213-52511-213 GASOLINE 0.001,119.51

213-52521-213 OTHER FUEL 0.00981.75

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0010.09

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00384.99

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

223-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,999.80

224-52211-114 PUBLICATIONS 0.0024.28

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00930.90

224-53711-113 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00142.56

321-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,045.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00246.01

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00296.77

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.0013,411.75

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,912.45

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0050,634.22

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00877.63

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,183.12

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00548.26

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00156.95

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0080.16

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00279.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 35 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 20 of 21

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

631-52311-631 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00672.50

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.001,144.27

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.003,983.53

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,860.51

631-53431-631 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.00135.79

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.003,614.07

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00422.68

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.00945.59

631-53521-631 HEATING FUEL 0.00276.27

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0079.99

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0030.06

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0042.83

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00573.00

631-59211-631 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.0059.50

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00363.74

641-52116-641 METERS 0.009,751.27

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00361.00

641-52311-641 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00137.50

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 0.00201.76

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,415.61

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 0.00144.97

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.006,133.34

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,162.66

641-53441-641 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0048.14

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.0051.59

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00119.32

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00352.11

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0030.06

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0042.83

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 0.0066.18

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00332.50

661-53461-661 FACILITY REPAIRS 0.00702.68

661-54311-661 STRUCTURES 0.0027,550.00

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 9,574.609,574.60

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 35,536.5235,536.52

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 30,355.8630,355.86

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 22,113.6722,113.67

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 936.00936.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 300.00300.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 729.14729.14

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 164.77164.77

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 18,095.6618,095.66

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 3,536.473,536.47

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 8,934.868,934.86

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 15,161.7115,161.71

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 1,323.521,323.52

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,538.482,538.48

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 841.00841.00

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 10,022.8210,022.82

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 758.21758.21

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0010.02

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 26,691.3026,691.30

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 300.00300.00

Grand Total: 188,366.28502,197.33

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 188,366.28501,864.83

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 36 / 306



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 6/7/2022 - 6/20/2022

6/16/2022 11:15:28 AM Page 21 of 21

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

6002053111 0.00332.50

Grand Total: 188,366.28502,197.33

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 37 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 38 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Fin Rep1

Council to receive the May 2022 Financial Report.

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 39 / 306



MAY 31, 2021 MAY 31, 2022
Fund Fund # NET CHANGE IN CASH NET CHANGE IN CASH

General 111 (726,239.05)$                          408,199.01$                           
Regional Library 211 804.58                                    (44,625.85)$                            LED LIGHT REPLACEMENT PROJECT - LIBRARY
Transportation 212 (28,873.06)                              (1,641,441.73)$                       BOND PMT (42ND ST), AVE B MILL & OVERLAY, CASH TRANSFER TO CENTRAL GARAGE
Cemetery 213 23,309.10                               (6,482.54)$                              OPERATIONS
Cemetery Perp Care 214 (43,611.55)                              (33,726.41)$                            TRANSFER OUT TO CEMETERY OPERATING
Special Projects 215 (321,019.93)                            (223,738.95)$                          RBOT REMITTED TO MALL OWNER/HAIL INS REPAIRS
Business Improvement 216 22,171.07                               17,503.72$                             
Public Safety 218 (75,512.48)                              42,144.63$                             
Scb Industrial Sites 219 467.28                                    (289.04)$                                 
Keno 223 1,531.24                                 37,638.95$                             
Economic Development 224 (699,398.25)                            (194,354.01)$                          LB840 LOANS & GRANTS
Mutual Fire Organization 225 67,822.73                               27,487.82$                             
Debt Service 311 5,709.39                                 799,742.13$                           
TIF 321 16,322.51                               230,812.80$                           
CDBG 411 267.35                                    (130.66)$                                 
Leasing Corporation 412 57.83                                      (28.44)$                                   
Capital Projects 511 22,089.57                               82,816.88$                             
Environmental Services 621 340,986.71                             127,698.17$                           
Wastewater 631 (195,955.86)                            325,960.20$                           
Water 641 532,872.66                             317,900.15$                           
Electric 651 16,136.04                               (6,069.76)$                              
Stormwater 661 3,571.00                                 (26,601.22)$                            BOND PAYMENT (42ND STR)
GIS 721 (29,531.88)                              (29,122.36)$                            ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT 
Central Garage 725 (1,526.89)                                476,452.81$                           TRANSFER IN FROM ENVIRO SVC AND STREETS
Unemployment Comp 811 742.64                                    (280.42)$                                 
Health Insurance 812 468,921.68                             132,550.61$                           

TOTAL (597,885.57)$                          820,016.49$                           

City of Scottsbluff
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE

FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2022 AND 2021

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 40 / 306



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH MONTHLY CHANGE
Fund Fund # May 31, 2020 May 31, 2021 April 30, 2022 May 31, 2022 IN CASH

General 111 8,004,311.07$                          7,931,265.76$                          8,166,860.17$                          8,353,408.13$                          186,547.96$                             
Regional Library 211 53,491.02                                 56,847.33                                 20,509.04                                 14,738.61                                 (5,770.43)$                                LED Lighting project @ Library
Transportation 212 3,678,406.36                            3,886,963.87                            1,966,790.03                            2,146,278.00                            179,487.97$                             
Cemetery 213 74,460.77                                 142,769.06                               247,991.88                               238,346.73                               (9,645.15)$                                Operations
Cemetery Perp Care 214 771,164.85                               730,747.83                               579,323.84                               592,590.25                               13,266.41$                               
Special Projects 215 1,257,477.59                            764,416.47                               1,764,389.90                            1,774,318.85                            9,928.95$                                 
Business Improvement 216 263,259.23                               293,428.84                               300,694.34                               315,157.84                               14,463.50$                               
Public Safety 217 441,197.23                               325,141.67                               349,288.13                               395,782.60                               46,494.47$                               
Scb Industrial Sites 218 70,817.28                                 71,542.58                                 71,410.34                                 71,461.60                                 51.26$                                      
Keno 222 170,013.54                               175,864.62                               220,987.37                               228,673.42                               7,686.05$                                 
Economic Development 223 4,282,816.06                            2,312,489.69                            1,828,998.07                            1,925,215.95                            96,217.88$                               
Mutual Fire Organization 224 431,757.33                               499,980.45                               517,419.18                               517,790.56                               371.38$                                    
Debt Service 311 3,656,848.87                            3,281,069.38                            4,155,869.15                            4,463,698.86                            307,829.71$                             
TIF 321 309,574.16                               336,673.43                               307,946.42                               438,458.01                               130,511.59$                             
CDBG 411 32,094.09                                 32,478.38                                 32,418.91                                 32,442.18                                 23.27$                                      
Leasing Corporation 412 6,983.65                                   7,066.92                                   7,053.97                                   7,059.03                                   5.06$                                        
Capital Projects 511 81,471.23                                 125,947.09                               147,833.67                               168,248.07                               20,414.40$                               
Environmental Services 621 2,949,960.62                            3,565,676.09                            3,296,877.21                            3,404,780.48                            107,903.27$                             
Wastewater 631 3,248,738.02                            3,020,011.56                            2,853,849.74                            2,951,871.84                            98,022.10$                               
Water 641 2,683,593.28                            3,689,668.20                            4,492,516.68                            4,565,174.11                            72,657.43$                               
Electric 651 1,496,013.47                            1,517,600.03                            1,514,856.36                            1,515,943.65                            1,087.29$                                 
Stormwater 661 582,787.74                               618,292.27                               632,176.10                               637,244.28                               5,068.18$                                 
GIS 721 92,430.08                                 92,890.96                                 69,881.38                                 65,456.91                                 (4,424.47)$                                
Central Garage 725 (505,861.04)                              (525,546.45)                              0.01                                          0.01                                          -$                                          
Unemployment Comp 811 69,819.73                                 70,105.48                                 69,978.70                                 70,028.93                                 50.23$                                      
Health Insurance 812 2,778,510.31                            3,134,720.80                            3,502,513.29                            3,443,436.47                            (59,076.82)$                              Claims in excess of contributions

TOTAL 36,982,136.54$                        36,158,112.31$                        37,118,433.88$                        38,337,605.37$                        1,219,171.49$                          

City of Scottsbluff
Fund Equity in Cash

May 31, 2022

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 41 / 306



Page 1 of 56/14/2022 11:42:21 AM

Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

400 - Taxes 3,855,767.26 4,026,744.69 5,621,600.00 555,612.80 4,216,775.63 1,404,824.37 25 %
412 - Intergovernmental 72,940.28 52,346.35 172,138.00 0.00 97,904.05 74,233.95 43 %
420 - Charges for Services 221,061.63 313,785.90 461,850.00 56,250.37 290,782.10 171,067.90 37 %
460 - Investment Income 74,972.87 37,523.32 10,000.00 5,991.39 37,455.27 (27,455.27) -275 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 79,767.06 125,684.30 33,660.00 2,943.04 138,867.51 (105,207.51) -313 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 1,995,146.76 2,114,296.38 2,900,000.00 237,168.21 2,009,782.88 890,217.12 31 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 6,299,655.86 6,670,380.94 9,199,248.00 857,965.81 6,791,567.44 0.00 26 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
460 - Investment Income 525.22 260.69 100.00 10.57 232.13 (132.13) -132 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 484.85 191.15 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 1,010.07 451.84 300.00 10.57 232.13 0.00 23 %

212 - STREETS
400 - Taxes 951,030.13 839,509.95 1,148,493.00 208,070.24 778,369.00 370,124.00 32 %
412 - Intergovernmental 1,529,210.05 1,607,202.93 2,066,550.90 147,080.49 1,495,295.96 571,254.94 28 %
420 - Charges for Services 36,987.50 37,869.50 36,792.00 0.00 40,074.50 (3,282.50) -9 %
460 - Investment Income 30,661.69 15,595.65 6,000.00 1,539.39 9,134.42 (3,134.42) -52 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 37,770.65 3,416.88 0.00 0.00 1,214.30 (1,214.30) 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 18,520.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

212 - STREETS  Totals: 2,604,181.00 2,503,594.91 3,257,835.90 356,690.12 2,324,088.18 0.00 29 %

213 - CEMETERY
420 - Charges for Services 24,800.00 42,300.00 45,000.00 4,200.00 35,000.00 10,000.00 22 %
460 - Investment Income 912.83 890.50 500.00 170.95 1,204.78 (704.78) -141 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 25,300.00 36,810.59 39,000.00 5,300.00 56,964.00 (17,964.00) -46 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 70,000.00 175,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 50 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 121,012.83 255,001.09 234,500.00 9,670.95 168,168.78 0.00 28 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE
400 - Taxes 105,930.27 106,487.18 65,000.00 10,841.38 29,891.74 35,108.26 54 %

3,855,767.26 4,026,744.69 5,621,600.00 555,612.80 4,216,775.63 1,404,824.37
72,940.28 52,346.35 172,138.00 0.00 97,904.05 74,233.95

221,061.63 313,785.90 461,850.00 56,250.37 290,782.10 171,067.90
74,972.87 37,523.32 10,000.00 5,991.39 37,455.27 (27,455.27)
79,767.06 125,684.30 33,660.00 2,943.04 138,867.51 (105,207.51)

1,995,146.76 2,114,296.38 2,900,000.00 237,168.21 2,009,782.88 890,217.12
6,299,655.86 6,670,380.94 9,199,248.00 857,965.81 6,791,567.44 0.00

525.22 260.69 100.00 10.57 232.13 (132.13)
484.85 191.15 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

1,010.07 451.84 300.00 10.57 232.13 0.00

951,030.13 839,509.95 1,148,493.00 208,070.24 778,369.00 370,124.00
1,529,210.05 1,607,202.93 2,066,550.90 147,080.49 1,495,295.96 571,254.94

36,987.50 37,869.50 36,792.00 0.00 40,074.50 (3,282.50)
30,661.69 15,595.65 6,000.00 1,539.39 9,134.42 (3,134.42)
37,770.65 3,416.88 0.00 0.00 1,214.30 (1,214.30)
18,520.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,604,181.00 2,503,594.91 3,257,835.90 356,690.12 2,324,088.18 0.00

24,800.00 42,300.00 45,000.00 4,200.00 35,000.00 10,000.00
912.83 890.50 500.00 170.95 1,204.78 (704.78)

25,300.00 36,810.59 39,000.00 5,300.00 56,964.00 (17,964.00)
70,000.00 175,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00

121,012.83 255,001.09 234,500.00 9,670.95 168,168.78 0.00

105,930.27 106,487.18 65,000.00 10,841.38 29,891.74 35,108.26

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 42 / 306



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 5/31/2022

Page 2 of 56/14/2022 11:42:21 AM

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
420 - Charges for Services 10,400.00 16,800.00 17,000.00 2,000.00 15,600.00 1,400.00 8 %
460 - Investment Income 7,030.72 3,197.88 1,500.00 425.03 2,729.40 (1,229.40) -82 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 123,360.99 126,485.06 83,500.00 13,266.41 48,221.14 0.00 42 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS
400 - Taxes 62,436.83 72,718.18 85,000.00 8,656.34 72,376.84 12,623.16 15 %
412 - Intergovernmental 6,374.40 30,338.51 1,288,117.00 11,396.32 37,001.03 1,251,115.97 97 %
450 - Contributions & Donations 3,185.00 10,025.00 0.00 0.00 3,245.00 (3,245.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 11,342.21 3,902.73 1,000.00 1,272.61 8,763.57 (7,763.57) -776 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,085,839.66 200,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 100 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 1,169,178.10 316,984.42 1,874,117.00 21,325.27 121,386.44 0.00 94 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
400 - Taxes 27,305.31 32,351.07 54,300.00 18,367.88 37,478.35 16,821.65 31 %
460 - Investment Income 2,440.58 1,267.09 500.00 226.04 1,399.58 (899.58) -180 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 29,745.89 33,618.16 54,800.00 18,593.92 38,877.93 0.00 29 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY
400 - Taxes 138,101.66 138,827.77 216,000.00 54,447.31 132,367.95 83,632.05 39 %
412 - Intergovernmental 7,060.30 3,834.99 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 4,079.07 1,316.65 500.00 283.87 1,615.56 (1,115.56) -223 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 118,981.67 7,878.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 268,222.70 151,857.61 216,500.00 54,731.18 137,483.51 0.00 36 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES
460 - Investment Income 698.69 328.78 200.00 51.26 333.58 (133.58) -67 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 698.69 328.78 200.00 51.26 333.58 0.00 -67 %

223 - KENO
460 - Investment Income 1,667.34 684.22 500.00 164.01 973.52 (473.52) -95 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 38,931.94 50,052.35 66,200.00 7,491.31 61,633.73 4,566.27 7 %

223 - KENO Totals: 40,599.28 50,736.57 66,700.00 7,655.32 62,607.25 0.00 6 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
400 - Taxes 731,625.65 735,587.08 1,016,000.00 95,340.52 763,612.60 252,387.40 25 %
460 - Investment Income 43,934.14 10,487.93 5,000.00 1,380.84 7,956.30 (2,956.30) -59 %

10,400.00 16,800.00 17,000.00 2,000.00 15,600.00 1,400.00
7,030.72 3,197.88 1,500.00 425.03 2,729.40 (1,229.40)

123,360.99 126,485.06 83,500.00 13,266.41 48,221.14 0.00

62,436.83 72,718.18 85,000.00 8,656.34 72,376.84 12,623.16
6,374.40 30,338.51 1,288,117.00 11,396.32 37,001.03 1,251,115.97
3,185.00 10,025.00 0.00 0.00 3,245.00 (3,245.00)

11,342.21 3,902.73 1,000.00 1,272.61 8,763.57 (7,763.57)
1,085,839.66 200,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
1,169,178.10 316,984.42 1,874,117.00 21,325.27 121,386.44 0.00

27,305.31 32,351.07 54,300.00 18,367.88 37,478.35 16,821.65
2,440.58 1,267.09 500.00 226.04 1,399.58 (899.58)

29,745.89 33,618.16 54,800.00 18,593.92 38,877.93 0.00

138,101.66 138,827.77 216,000.00 54,447.31 132,367.95 83,632.05
7,060.30 3,834.99 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00)
4,079.07 1,316.65 500.00 283.87 1,615.56 (1,115.56)

118,981.67 7,878.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
268,222.70 151,857.61 216,500.00 54,731.18 137,483.51 0.00

698.69 328.78 200.00 51.26 333.58 (133.58)
698.69 328.78 200.00 51.26 333.58 0.00

1,667.34 684.22 500.00 164.01 973.52 (473.52)
38,931.94 50,052.35 66,200.00 7,491.31 61,633.73 4,566.27
40,599.28 50,736.57 66,700.00 7,655.32 62,607.25 0.00

731,625.65 735,587.08 1,016,000.00 95,340.52 763,612.60 252,387.40
43,934.14 10,487.93 5,000.00 1,380.84 7,956.30 (2,956.30)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 43 / 306



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 5/31/2022

Page 3 of 56/14/2022 11:42:21 AM

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 212,067.22 556,772.28 569,784.00 166,794.46 352,409.65 217,374.35 38 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 987,627.01 1,302,847.29 1,590,784.00 263,515.82 1,123,978.55 0.00 29 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE
412 - Intergovernmental 3,145.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
460 - Investment Income 3,799.37 2,099.30 500.00 371.38 2,359.37 (1,859.37) -372 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 105,696.00 105,696.00 105,696.00 0.00 52,270.00 53,426.00 51 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 112,640.37 107,795.30 106,196.00 371.38 54,629.37 0.00 49 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE
400 - Taxes 609,810.35 636,822.02 1,049,115.00 292,881.11 640,240.77 408,874.23 39 %
460 - Investment Income 32,281.47 13,235.81 10,000.00 3,201.54 18,746.61 (8,746.61) -87 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 84,137.99 81,433.22 96,640.00 11,747.06 172,068.77 (75,428.77) -78 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 100 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 726,229.81 731,491.05 2,155,755.00 307,829.71 831,056.15 0.00 61 %

321 - CRA
400 - Taxes 141,101.51 258,014.20 479,324.00 186,981.87 390,463.73 88,860.27 19 %
460 - Investment Income 2,074.25 1,017.11 500.00 314.48 1,269.51 (769.51) -154 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,905.00 49,215.00 (49,215.00) 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 (125,000.00) 0 %

321 - CRA Totals: 143,175.76 259,031.31 479,824.00 201,201.35 565,948.24 0.00 -18 %

411 - CDBG
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 0.00 732,500.00 0.00 0.00 732,500.00 100 %
460 - Investment Income 316.33 149.41 100.00 23.27 151.44 (51.44) -51 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 316.33 149.41 732,600.00 23.27 151.44 0.00 100 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION
460 - Investment Income 68.89 35.08 10.00 5.06 32.95 (22.95) -230 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 688,951.24 742,017.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 689,020.13 742,052.37 10.00 5.06 32.95 0.00 -230 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
400 - Taxes 39,233.44 39,439.73 159,000.00 46,390.17 109,245.00 49,755.00 31 %
460 - Investment Income 951.78 516.56 100.00 120.67 598.62 (498.62) -499 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 40,185.22 39,956.29 159,100.00 46,510.84 109,843.62 0.00 31 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

212,067.22 556,772.28 569,784.00 166,794.46 352,409.65 217,374.35
987,627.01 1,302,847.29 1,590,784.00 263,515.82 1,123,978.55 0.00

3,145.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,799.37 2,099.30 500.00 371.38 2,359.37 (1,859.37)

105,696.00 105,696.00 105,696.00 0.00 52,270.00 53,426.00
112,640.37 107,795.30 106,196.00 371.38 54,629.37 0.00

609,810.35 636,822.02 1,049,115.00 292,881.11 640,240.77 408,874.23
32,281.47 13,235.81 10,000.00 3,201.54 18,746.61 (8,746.61)
84,137.99 81,433.22 96,640.00 11,747.06 172,068.77 (75,428.77)

0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
726,229.81 731,491.05 2,155,755.00 307,829.71 831,056.15 0.00

141,101.51 258,014.20 479,324.00 186,981.87 390,463.73 88,860.27
2,074.25 1,017.11 500.00 314.48 1,269.51 (769.51)

0.00 0.00 0.00 13,905.00 49,215.00 (49,215.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 (125,000.00)

143,175.76 259,031.31 479,824.00 201,201.35 565,948.24 0.00

0.00 0.00 732,500.00 0.00 0.00 732,500.00
316.33 149.41 100.00 23.27 151.44 (51.44)
316.33 149.41 732,600.00 23.27 151.44 0.00

68.89 35.08 10.00 5.06 32.95 (22.95)
688,951.24 742,017.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
689,020.13 742,052.37 10.00 5.06 32.95 0.00

39,233.44 39,439.73 159,000.00 46,390.17 109,245.00 49,755.00
951.78 516.56 100.00 120.67 598.62 (498.62)

40,185.22 39,956.29 159,100.00 46,510.84 109,843.62 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 44 / 306



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 5/31/2022

Page 4 of 56/14/2022 11:42:21 AM

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,824.34 (17,824.34) 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 1,998,377.07 2,083,697.54 3,182,055.00 270,162.43 2,173,554.48 1,008,500.52 32 %
460 - Investment Income 26,621.02 15,036.74 5,000.00 2,442.04 15,263.69 (10,263.69) -205 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 2,984.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 2,027,983.04 2,098,734.28 3,187,055.00 272,604.47 2,206,642.51 0.00 31 %

631 - WASTEWATER
420 - Charges for Services 1,760,597.55 1,818,677.98 2,725,209.00 239,308.62 1,830,980.05 894,228.95 33 %
440 - Rents 0.00 2,496.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 28,332.80 13,522.38 5,000.00 2,117.20 12,965.05 (7,965.05) -159 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,790.00 (1,790.00) 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 11,235.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 1,800,165.53 1,834,696.36 2,730,209.00 243,425.82 1,847,735.10 0.00 32 %

641 - WATER
420 - Charges for Services 1,192,460.69 1,299,989.50 1,986,183.84 139,226.43 1,321,175.53 665,008.31 33 %
440 - Rents 29,643.95 31,307.70 41,903.00 3,670.60 30,196.92 11,706.08 28 %
460 - Investment Income 25,503.22 16,104.05 5,000.00 3,274.32 20,725.63 (15,725.63) -315 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 20,275.30 19,229.24 5,000.00 2,612.08 18,977.40 (13,977.40) -280 %

641 - WATER Totals: 1,267,883.16 1,366,630.49 2,038,086.84 148,783.43 1,391,075.48 0.00 32 %

651 - ELECTRIC
460 - Investment Income 14,745.28 6,967.57 5,000.00 1,087.29 7,076.28 (2,076.28) -42 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,906,646.76 2,025,796.38 2,900,000.00 237,168.21 2,009,782.88 890,217.12 31 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 1,921,392.04 2,032,763.95 2,905,000.00 238,255.50 2,016,859.16 0.00 31 %

661 - STORMWATER
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 3,684.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 76,783.52 82,185.69 134,400.00 12,766.24 92,267.33 42,132.67 31 %
460 - Investment Income 5,557.18 2,724.02 1,000.00 457.06 2,879.34 (1,879.34) -188 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 14,210.40 8,517.83 12,000.00 0.00 10,349.05 1,650.95 14 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 121,551.10 122,112.46 197,400.00 13,223.30 130,495.72 0.00 34 %

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL
460 - Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 909.73 0.00 0.00 0 %

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,824.34 (17,824.34)
1,998,377.07 2,083,697.54 3,182,055.00 270,162.43 2,173,554.48 1,008,500.52

26,621.02 15,036.74 5,000.00 2,442.04 15,263.69 (10,263.69)
2,984.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,027,983.04 2,098,734.28 3,187,055.00 272,604.47 2,206,642.51 0.00

1,760,597.55 1,818,677.98 2,725,209.00 239,308.62 1,830,980.05 894,228.95
0.00 2,496.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

28,332.80 13,522.38 5,000.00 2,117.20 12,965.05 (7,965.05)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,790.00 (1,790.00)

11,235.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,800,165.53 1,834,696.36 2,730,209.00 243,425.82 1,847,735.10 0.00

1,192,460.69 1,299,989.50 1,986,183.84 139,226.43 1,321,175.53 665,008.31
29,643.95 31,307.70 41,903.00 3,670.60 30,196.92 11,706.08
25,503.22 16,104.05 5,000.00 3,274.32 20,725.63 (15,725.63)
20,275.30 19,229.24 5,000.00 2,612.08 18,977.40 (13,977.40)

1,267,883.16 1,366,630.49 2,038,086.84 148,783.43 1,391,075.48 0.00

14,745.28 6,967.57 5,000.00 1,087.29 7,076.28 (2,076.28)
1,906,646.76 2,025,796.38 2,900,000.00 237,168.21 2,009,782.88 890,217.12
1,921,392.04 2,032,763.95 2,905,000.00 238,255.50 2,016,859.16 0.00

0.00 3,684.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
76,783.52 82,185.69 134,400.00 12,766.24 92,267.33 42,132.67

5,557.18 2,724.02 1,000.00 457.06 2,879.34 (1,879.34)
14,210.40 8,517.83 12,000.00 0.00 10,349.05 1,650.95
25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00

121,551.10 122,112.46 197,400.00 13,223.30 130,495.72 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 909.73 0.00 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 45 / 306



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 5/31/2022

Page 5 of 56/14/2022 11:42:21 AM

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues (5.51) 9.09 0.00 0.00 (23.55) 23.55 0 %

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Totals: (5.51) 9.09 0.00 909.73 (23.55) 0.00 0 %

721 - GIS SERVICES
460 - Investment Income 953.39 480.29 300.00 46.95 354.80 (54.80) -18 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 52,787.50 25,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 53,740.89 25,480.29 50,300.00 46.95 25,354.80 0.00 50 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE
420 - Charges for Services 66,039.13 86,690.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 95,000.00 475,000.00 0.00 476,518.76 (1,518.76) 0 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Totals: 66,039.13 181,690.18 475,000.00 0.00 476,518.76 0.00 0 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
460 - Investment Income 688.16 321.86 250.00 50.23 326.89 (76.89) -31 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 688.16 321.86 250.00 50.23 326.89 0.00 -31 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE
460 - Investment Income 24,038.27 13,634.53 5,000.00 2,469.77 16,431.52 (11,431.52) -229 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,402,066.50 1,494,684.46 2,581,000.00 201,052.92 1,628,928.29 952,071.71 37 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 1,426,104.77 1,508,318.99 2,586,000.00 203,522.69 1,645,359.81 0.00 36 %

(5.51) 9.09 0.00 0.00 (23.55) 23.55
(5.51) 9.09 0.00 909.73 (23.55) 0.00

953.39 480.29 300.00 46.95 354.80 (54.80)
52,787.50 25,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
53,740.89 25,480.29 50,300.00 46.95 25,354.80 0.00

66,039.13 86,690.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 95,000.00 475,000.00 0.00 476,518.76 (1,518.76)

66,039.13 181,690.18 475,000.00 0.00 476,518.76 0.00

688.16 321.86 250.00 50.23 326.89 (76.89)
688.16 321.86 250.00 50.23 326.89 0.00

24,038.27 13,634.53 5,000.00 2,469.77 16,431.52 (11,431.52)
1,402,066.50 1,494,684.46 2,581,000.00 201,052.92 1,628,928.29 952,071.71
1,426,104.77 1,508,318.99 2,586,000.00 203,522.69 1,645,359.81 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 46 / 306



Page 1 of 56/14/2022 11:42:33 AM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

500 - Personnel 4,308,661.92 4,586,098.56 7,346,146.07 506,295.52 4,383,285.02 2,962,861.05 40 %
503 - Supplies 206,510.18 205,316.86 490,500.00 32,414.00 260,041.72 230,458.28 47 %
504 - Contract Services 1,084,255.11 1,140,753.04 2,318,099.00 119,183.27 1,220,151.49 1,097,947.51 47 %
550 - Capital Outlay 106,025.45 1,395,683.57 1,560,000.00 38,950.80 164,277.89 1,395,722.11 89 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 25,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 5,705,452.66 7,352,852.03 11,964,745.07 696,843.59 6,027,756.12 0.00 50 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
503 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 100 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 49,617.00 5,781.00 44,370.00 5,247.00 11 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 0.00 0.00 56,117.00 5,781.00 44,370.00 0.00 21 %

212 - STREETS
500 - Personnel 621,895.99 693,694.74 1,118,985.03 70,953.29 704,447.95 414,537.08 37 %
503 - Supplies 92,597.83 168,277.34 324,150.00 11,502.68 119,022.14 205,127.86 63 %
504 - Contract Services 495,534.13 371,404.62 923,545.00 59,725.03 380,042.59 543,502.41 59 %
550 - Capital Outlay 49,178.47 366,609.50 542,500.00 13,686.28 1,494,133.05 (951,633.05) -175 %
560 - Debt Service 850,827.97 875,298.38 827,181.56 21,915.86 827,181.56 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 27,837.50 52,250.00 450,000.00 0.00 244,509.38 205,490.62 46 %

212 - STREETS  Totals: 2,137,871.89 2,527,534.58 4,186,361.59 177,783.14 3,769,336.67 0.00 10 %

213 - CEMETERY
500 - Personnel 101,390.98 115,338.57 229,642.29 18,551.40 142,732.78 86,909.51 38 %
503 - Supplies 8,558.49 12,834.76 30,650.00 191.95 10,203.58 20,446.42 67 %
504 - Contract Services 14,603.12 12,939.64 31,115.00 572.75 12,592.76 18,522.24 60 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 80,662.41 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 100 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 124,552.59 221,775.38 316,407.29 19,316.10 165,529.12 0.00 48 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE
570 - Other Financing Uses 70,000.00 175,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 50 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 70,000.00 175,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 50 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

4,308,661.92 4,586,098.56 7,346,146.07 506,295.52 4,383,285.02 2,962,861.05
206,510.18 205,316.86 490,500.00 32,414.00 260,041.72 230,458.28

1,084,255.11 1,140,753.04 2,318,099.00 119,183.27 1,220,151.49 1,097,947.51
106,025.45 1,395,683.57 1,560,000.00 38,950.80 164,277.89 1,395,722.11

0.00 25,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
5,705,452.66 7,352,852.03 11,964,745.07 696,843.59 6,027,756.12 0.00

0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 49,617.00 5,781.00 44,370.00 5,247.00
0.00 0.00 56,117.00 5,781.00 44,370.00 0.00

621,895.99 693,694.74 1,118,985.03 70,953.29 704,447.95 414,537.08
92,597.83 168,277.34 324,150.00 11,502.68 119,022.14 205,127.86

495,534.13 371,404.62 923,545.00 59,725.03 380,042.59 543,502.41
49,178.47 366,609.50 542,500.00 13,686.28 1,494,133.05 (951,633.05)

850,827.97 875,298.38 827,181.56 21,915.86 827,181.56 0.00
27,837.50 52,250.00 450,000.00 0.00 244,509.38 205,490.62

2,137,871.89 2,527,534.58 4,186,361.59 177,783.14 3,769,336.67 0.00

101,390.98 115,338.57 229,642.29 18,551.40 142,732.78 86,909.51
8,558.49 12,834.76 30,650.00 191.95 10,203.58 20,446.42

14,603.12 12,939.64 31,115.00 572.75 12,592.76 18,522.24
0.00 80,662.41 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00

124,552.59 221,775.38 316,407.29 19,316.10 165,529.12 0.00

70,000.00 175,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
70,000.00 175,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 47 / 306



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 5/31/2022

Page 2 of 56/14/2022 11:42:33 AM

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
500 - Personnel 6,001.04 26,838.51 0.00 11,396.32 37,001.04 (37,001.04) 0 %
503 - Supplies 10,485.58 178,027.87 550,000.00 0.00 193,590.65 356,409.35 65 %
504 - Contract Services 47,894.48 39,778.50 2,656,234.00 0.00 46,381.46 2,609,852.54 98 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 238,255.98 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 64,381.10 482,900.86 3,456,234.00 11,396.32 276,973.15 0.00 92 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
500 - Personnel 17,229.77 4,861.58 10,000.00 0.00 4,601.06 5,398.94 54 %
503 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100 %
504 - Contract Services 6,115.20 5,518.48 62,500.00 4,130.42 10,197.63 52,302.37 84 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 100 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 23,344.97 10,380.06 232,500.00 4,130.42 14,798.69 0.00 94 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY
503 - Supplies 11,815.20 19,288.53 14,500.00 2,755.00 8,006.58 6,493.42 45 %
504 - Contract Services 85,429.36 92,982.44 55,000.00 0.00 52,013.22 2,986.78 5 %
550 - Capital Outlay 159,970.31 109,041.52 110,000.00 5,481.71 13,239.70 96,760.30 88 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 100 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 257,214.87 221,312.49 329,500.00 8,236.71 73,259.50 0.00 78 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES
504 - Contract Services 351.00 297.00 66,500.00 0.00 0.00 66,500.00 100 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 351.00 297.00 66,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 %

223 - KENO
503 - Supplies 14,109.74 1,683.00 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 100 %
504 - Contract Services 11,017.15 303.00 31,500.00 69.27 13,376.27 18,123.73 58 %
550 - Capital Outlay 9,050.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 100 %

223 - KENO Totals: 34,176.89 1,986.00 80,000.00 69.27 13,376.27 0.00 83 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
500 - Personnel 71,328.95 97,836.62 214,341.15 17,120.49 123,197.43 91,143.72 43 %
503 - Supplies 2,355.97 1,002.62 4,250.00 317.35 5,172.54 (922.54) -22 %
504 - Contract Services 858,939.77 992,991.41 3,629,686.00 8,495.40 864,819.74 2,764,866.26 76 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 932,624.69 1,091,830.65 3,848,277.15 25,933.24 993,189.71 0.00 74 %

6,001.04 26,838.51 0.00 11,396.32 37,001.04 (37,001.04)
10,485.58 178,027.87 550,000.00 0.00 193,590.65 356,409.35
47,894.48 39,778.50 2,656,234.00 0.00 46,381.46 2,609,852.54

0.00 238,255.98 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
64,381.10 482,900.86 3,456,234.00 11,396.32 276,973.15 0.00

17,229.77 4,861.58 10,000.00 0.00 4,601.06 5,398.94
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00

6,115.20 5,518.48 62,500.00 4,130.42 10,197.63 52,302.37
0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

23,344.97 10,380.06 232,500.00 4,130.42 14,798.69 0.00

11,815.20 19,288.53 14,500.00 2,755.00 8,006.58 6,493.42
85,429.36 92,982.44 55,000.00 0.00 52,013.22 2,986.78

159,970.31 109,041.52 110,000.00 5,481.71 13,239.70 96,760.30
0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

257,214.87 221,312.49 329,500.00 8,236.71 73,259.50 0.00

351.00 297.00 66,500.00 0.00 0.00 66,500.00
351.00 297.00 66,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14,109.74 1,683.00 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 13,500.00
11,017.15 303.00 31,500.00 69.27 13,376.27 18,123.73

9,050.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00
34,176.89 1,986.00 80,000.00 69.27 13,376.27 0.00

71,328.95 97,836.62 214,341.15 17,120.49 123,197.43 91,143.72
2,355.97 1,002.62 4,250.00 317.35 5,172.54 (922.54)

858,939.77 992,991.41 3,629,686.00 8,495.40 864,819.74 2,764,866.26
932,624.69 1,091,830.65 3,848,277.15 25,933.24 993,189.71 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 48 / 306



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 5/31/2022

Page 3 of 56/14/2022 11:42:33 AM

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
225 - MUTUAL FIRE

503 - Supplies 11,977.25 32,384.34 31,000.00 0.00 18,130.79 12,869.21 42 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 10,564.44 5,500.00 0.00 5,282.22 217.78 4 %
550 - Capital Outlay 5,365.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 17,342.25 42,948.78 136,500.00 0.00 23,413.01 0.00 83 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE
504 - Contract Services 3,920.00 2,280.00 8,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 5,000.00 63 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 688,951.24 742,017.29 3,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 100 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 692,871.24 744,297.29 3,508,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 100 %

321 - CRA
503 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 (125,000.00) 0 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,725.00 (3,725.00) 0 %
560 - Debt Service 34,921.63 43,824.34 479,324.00 70,689.76 203,481.86 275,842.14 58 %

321 - CRA Totals: 34,921.63 43,824.34 479,324.00 70,689.76 332,206.86 0.00 31 %

411 - CDBG
504 - Contract Services 0.00 78.75 732,500.00 0.00 0.00 732,500.00 100 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 0.00 78.75 732,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION
504 - Contract Services 15.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
560 - Debt Service 688,951.24 742,017.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 688,966.24 742,037.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
550 - Capital Outlay 45,619.91 13,587.90 170,000.00 26,096.44 26,096.44 143,903.56 85 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 45,619.91 13,587.90 170,000.00 26,096.44 26,096.44 0.00 85 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
500 - Personnel 740,821.14 796,112.42 1,272,653.37 97,295.99 850,141.52 422,511.85 33 %
503 - Supplies 75,259.97 120,558.14 198,000.00 13,053.00 162,966.05 35,033.95 18 %
504 - Contract Services 464,008.87 512,653.72 901,090.00 54,205.87 543,050.84 358,039.16 40 %
550 - Capital Outlay 253,228.74 0.00 2,590,000.00 0.00 167,749.00 2,422,251.00 94 %

11,977.25 32,384.34 31,000.00 0.00 18,130.79 12,869.21
0.00 10,564.44 5,500.00 0.00 5,282.22 217.78

5,365.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

17,342.25 42,948.78 136,500.00 0.00 23,413.01 0.00

3,920.00 2,280.00 8,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 5,000.00
688,951.24 742,017.29 3,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,500,000.00
692,871.24 744,297.29 3,508,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 (125,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,725.00 (3,725.00)

34,921.63 43,824.34 479,324.00 70,689.76 203,481.86 275,842.14
34,921.63 43,824.34 479,324.00 70,689.76 332,206.86 0.00

0.00 78.75 732,500.00 0.00 0.00 732,500.00
0.00 78.75 732,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
688,951.24 742,017.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
688,966.24 742,037.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

45,619.91 13,587.90 170,000.00 26,096.44 26,096.44 143,903.56
45,619.91 13,587.90 170,000.00 26,096.44 26,096.44 0.00

740,821.14 796,112.42 1,272,653.37 97,295.99 850,141.52 422,511.85
75,259.97 120,558.14 198,000.00 13,053.00 162,966.05 35,033.95

464,008.87 512,653.72 901,090.00 54,205.87 543,050.84 358,039.16
253,228.74 0.00 2,590,000.00 0.00 167,749.00 2,422,251.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 49 / 306



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 5/31/2022

Page 4 of 56/14/2022 11:42:33 AM

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
570 - Other Financing Uses 27,000.00 54,500.00 237,500.00 0.00 238,259.38 (759.38) 0 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 1,560,318.72 1,483,824.28 5,199,243.37 164,554.86 1,962,166.79 0.00 62 %

631 - WASTEWATER
500 - Personnel 575,248.95 663,070.47 1,129,561.28 87,036.31 742,239.02 387,322.26 34 %
503 - Supplies 31,456.72 49,768.52 138,546.00 12,538.30 53,431.20 85,114.80 61 %
504 - Contract Services 325,856.85 351,750.90 673,438.00 29,380.86 362,106.22 311,331.78 46 %
550 - Capital Outlay 45,882.87 608,318.41 1,378,000.00 0.00 165,896.90 1,212,103.10 88 %
560 - Debt Service 168,979.30 168,979.33 67,144.00 0.00 33,571.97 33,572.03 50 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 71,225.00 66,375.00 668,750.00 0.00 170,534.60 498,215.40 74 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 1,218,649.69 1,908,262.63 4,055,439.28 128,955.47 1,527,779.91 0.00 62 %

641 - WATER
500 - Personnel 511,035.74 547,787.63 884,761.16 62,499.74 587,505.40 297,255.76 34 %
503 - Supplies 169,600.06 112,080.44 327,000.00 14,929.71 82,698.16 244,301.84 75 %
504 - Contract Services 248,057.42 219,996.75 427,956.00 16,790.91 219,551.21 208,404.79 49 %
550 - Capital Outlay 73,278.00 21,150.80 870,000.00 0.00 27,630.61 842,369.39 97 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 40,225.00 35,375.00 618,750.00 0.00 9,375.00 609,375.00 98 %

641 - WATER Totals: 1,042,196.22 936,390.62 3,128,467.16 94,220.36 926,760.38 0.00 70 %

651 - ELECTRIC
570 - Other Financing Uses 1,906,646.76 2,025,796.38 2,900,000.00 237,168.21 2,009,782.88 890,217.12 31 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 1,906,646.76 2,025,796.38 2,900,000.00 237,168.21 2,009,782.88 0.00 31 %

661 - STORMWATER
503 - Supplies 2,439.59 12,237.57 14,570.00 49.28 3,399.02 11,170.98 77 %
504 - Contract Services 27,368.00 28,396.12 97,711.00 4,674.81 37,529.93 60,181.07 62 %
550 - Capital Outlay 12,750.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00 14,812.50 115,187.50 89 %
560 - Debt Service 79,063.28 79,392.67 78,710.94 2,789.14 78,710.94 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 121,620.87 120,026.36 570,991.94 7,513.23 134,452.39 0.00 76 %

721 - GIS SERVICES
500 - Personnel 28,634.34 35,096.48 55,975.76 4,413.70 37,375.50 18,600.26 33 %
503 - Supplies 957.67 3,222.29 3,300.00 0.00 10.00 3,290.00 100 %
504 - Contract Services 13,612.14 16,199.79 26,925.00 57.72 15,771.44 11,153.56 41 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 43,204.15 54,518.56 86,200.76 4,471.42 53,156.94 0.00 38 %

27,000.00 54,500.00 237,500.00 0.00 238,259.38 (759.38)
1,560,318.72 1,483,824.28 5,199,243.37 164,554.86 1,962,166.79 0.00

575,248.95 663,070.47 1,129,561.28 87,036.31 742,239.02 387,322.26
31,456.72 49,768.52 138,546.00 12,538.30 53,431.20 85,114.80

325,856.85 351,750.90 673,438.00 29,380.86 362,106.22 311,331.78
45,882.87 608,318.41 1,378,000.00 0.00 165,896.90 1,212,103.10

168,979.30 168,979.33 67,144.00 0.00 33,571.97 33,572.03
71,225.00 66,375.00 668,750.00 0.00 170,534.60 498,215.40

1,218,649.69 1,908,262.63 4,055,439.28 128,955.47 1,527,779.91 0.00

511,035.74 547,787.63 884,761.16 62,499.74 587,505.40 297,255.76
169,600.06 112,080.44 327,000.00 14,929.71 82,698.16 244,301.84
248,057.42 219,996.75 427,956.00 16,790.91 219,551.21 208,404.79

73,278.00 21,150.80 870,000.00 0.00 27,630.61 842,369.39
40,225.00 35,375.00 618,750.00 0.00 9,375.00 609,375.00

1,042,196.22 936,390.62 3,128,467.16 94,220.36 926,760.38 0.00

1,906,646.76 2,025,796.38 2,900,000.00 237,168.21 2,009,782.88 890,217.12
1,906,646.76 2,025,796.38 2,900,000.00 237,168.21 2,009,782.88 0.00

2,439.59 12,237.57 14,570.00 49.28 3,399.02 11,170.98
27,368.00 28,396.12 97,711.00 4,674.81 37,529.93 60,181.07
12,750.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00 14,812.50 115,187.50
79,063.28 79,392.67 78,710.94 2,789.14 78,710.94 0.00

0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
121,620.87 120,026.36 570,991.94 7,513.23 134,452.39 0.00

28,634.34 35,096.48 55,975.76 4,413.70 37,375.50 18,600.26
957.67 3,222.29 3,300.00 0.00 10.00 3,290.00

13,612.14 16,199.79 26,925.00 57.72 15,771.44 11,153.56
43,204.15 54,518.56 86,200.76 4,471.42 53,156.94 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 50 / 306



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 5/31/2022

Page 5 of 56/14/2022 11:42:33 AM

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

500 - Personnel 99,581.39 107,488.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
503 - Supplies 17,425.15 19,923.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
504 - Contract Services 42,123.97 46,966.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Totals: 159,130.51 174,379.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
504 - Contract Services 35.12 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 100 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 35.12 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE
504 - Contract Services 1,161,521.47 1,056,093.71 2,161,390.00 243,210.23 1,490,112.07 671,277.93 31 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 1,161,521.47 1,056,093.71 2,161,390.00 243,210.23 1,490,112.07 0.00 31 %

99,581.39 107,488.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17,425.15 19,923.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42,123.97 46,966.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

159,130.51 174,379.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35.12 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00
35.12 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,161,521.47 1,056,093.71 2,161,390.00 243,210.23 1,490,112.07 671,277.93
1,161,521.47 1,056,093.71 2,161,390.00 243,210.23 1,490,112.07 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 51 / 306



Page 1 of 146/14/2022 11:42:36 AM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

111 - FINANCE
500 - Personnel 81,826.94 88,290.19 147,246.12 10,262.01 83,293.87 63,952.25 43 %
503 - Supplies 6,092.08 8,175.44 13,350.00 1,217.68 8,009.55 5,340.45 40 %
504 - Contract Services 66,790.46 39,980.98 70,143.00 2,662.26 47,106.67 23,036.33 33 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0 %

111 - FINANCE Totals: 154,709.48 136,446.61 230,739.12 14,141.95 140,910.09 89,829.03 39 %

112 - PERSONNEL
500 - Personnel 11,312.91 11,795.42 17,788.75 0.00 10,829.59 6,959.16 39 %
503 - Supplies 1,104.82 2,878.87 2,250.00 120.21 869.78 1,380.22 61 %
504 - Contract Services 11,185.72 16,674.94 26,700.00 4,006.17 21,125.79 5,574.21 21 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 23,603.45 31,349.23 46,738.75 4,126.38 32,825.16 13,913.59 30 %

113 - COUNCIL
500 - Personnel 14,607.00 14,607.00 21,100.00 1,623.00 13,795.50 7,304.50 35 %
503 - Supplies 1,613.00 2,308.07 2,500.00 642.29 2,426.15 73.85 3 %
504 - Contract Services 2,241.04 1,395.00 5,500.00 0.00 663.00 4,837.00 88 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

113 - COUNCIL Totals: 18,461.04 18,310.07 279,100.00 2,265.29 16,884.65 262,215.35 94 %

114 - CITY MANAGER
500 - Personnel 19,786.75 15,282.46 21,696.37 1,580.99 15,765.16 5,931.21 27 %
503 - Supplies 25,874.13 30,082.44 71,000.00 0.00 28,757.35 42,242.65 59 %
504 - Contract Services 107,107.27 112,429.63 700,125.00 26,035.10 140,933.95 559,191.05 80 %

114 - CITY MANAGER Totals: 152,768.15 157,794.53 792,821.37 27,616.09 185,456.46 607,364.91 77 %

115 - CITY CLERK
500 - Personnel 8,261.65 9,054.20 14,180.57 1,119.20 9,454.48 4,726.09 33 %
503 - Supplies 667.12 640.40 1,000.00 0.00 372.47 627.53 63 %
504 - Contract Services 5,324.62 5,681.27 11,800.00 1,271.95 5,889.39 5,910.61 50 %

115 - CITY CLERK Totals: 14,253.39 15,375.87 26,980.57 2,391.15 15,716.34 11,264.23 42 %

116 - MIS
503 - Supplies 35,597.47 7,148.12 40,000.00 6,250.24 10,321.18 29,678.82 74 %

81,826.94 88,290.19 147,246.12 10,262.01 83,293.87 63,952.25
6,092.08 8,175.44 13,350.00 1,217.68 8,009.55 5,340.45

66,790.46 39,980.98 70,143.00 2,662.26 47,106.67 23,036.33
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)

154,709.48 136,446.61 230,739.12 14,141.95 140,910.09 89,829.03

11,312.91 11,795.42 17,788.75 0.00 10,829.59 6,959.16
1,104.82 2,878.87 2,250.00 120.21 869.78 1,380.22

11,185.72 16,674.94 26,700.00 4,006.17 21,125.79 5,574.21
23,603.45 31,349.23 46,738.75 4,126.38 32,825.16 13,913.59

14,607.00 14,607.00 21,100.00 1,623.00 13,795.50 7,304.50
1,613.00 2,308.07 2,500.00 642.29 2,426.15 73.85
2,241.04 1,395.00 5,500.00 0.00 663.00 4,837.00

0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
18,461.04 18,310.07 279,100.00 2,265.29 16,884.65 262,215.35

19,786.75 15,282.46 21,696.37 1,580.99 15,765.16 5,931.21
25,874.13 30,082.44 71,000.00 0.00 28,757.35 42,242.65

107,107.27 112,429.63 700,125.00 26,035.10 140,933.95 559,191.05
152,768.15 157,794.53 792,821.37 27,616.09 185,456.46 607,364.91

8,261.65 9,054.20 14,180.57 1,119.20 9,454.48 4,726.09
667.12 640.40 1,000.00 0.00 372.47 627.53

5,324.62 5,681.27 11,800.00 1,271.95 5,889.39 5,910.61
14,253.39 15,375.87 26,980.57 2,391.15 15,716.34 11,264.23

35,597.47 7,148.12 40,000.00 6,250.24 10,321.18 29,678.82

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 52 / 306



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 5/31/2022

Page 2 of 146/14/2022 11:42:36 AM

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
504 - Contract Services 40,755.81 47,964.24 72,000.00 5,173.50 44,504.56 27,495.44 38 %
550 - Capital Outlay 4,076.75 0.00 30,000.00 10,061.30 10,061.30 19,938.70 66 %

116 - MIS Totals: 80,430.03 55,112.36 142,000.00 21,485.04 64,887.04 77,112.96 54 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
500 - Personnel 119,511.81 137,910.57 259,552.84 23,174.57 166,788.54 92,764.30 36 %
503 - Supplies 886.36 3,621.31 8,100.00 112.30 995.39 7,104.61 88 %
504 - Contract Services 39,073.68 52,264.80 77,867.00 1,373.02 42,459.86 35,407.14 45 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 19,907.50 10,092.50 34 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Totals: 159,471.85 193,796.68 375,519.84 24,659.89 230,151.29 145,368.55 39 %

141 - FIRE
500 - Personnel 1,042,084.07 1,173,379.04 1,699,987.44 126,545.33 1,098,671.05 601,316.39 35 %
503 - Supplies 28,235.59 25,306.55 45,200.00 3,510.48 30,635.27 14,564.73 32 %
504 - Contract Services 58,003.61 60,844.11 89,096.00 2,587.77 65,683.99 23,412.01 26 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

141 - FIRE Totals: 1,128,323.27 1,262,029.70 1,834,283.44 132,643.58 1,194,990.31 639,293.13 35 %

142 - POLICE
500 - Personnel 2,173,761.13 2,337,466.84 3,721,094.20 243,232.30 2,209,047.44 1,512,046.76 41 %
503 - Supplies 56,551.22 46,637.27 116,350.00 7,718.60 53,416.50 62,933.50 54 %
504 - Contract Services 226,494.70 239,604.04 375,621.00 24,492.01 251,316.47 124,304.53 33 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

142 - POLICE Totals: 2,456,807.05 2,636,208.15 4,213,065.20 275,442.91 2,513,780.41 1,699,284.79 40 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
500 - Personnel 60,120.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
503 - Supplies 3,663.03 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100 %
504 - Contract Services 5,149.62 17,629.21 29,500.00 226.81 14,685.53 14,814.47 50 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Totals: 68,933.42 17,629.21 34,500.00 226.81 14,685.53 19,814.47 57 %

151 - LIBRARY
500 - Personnel 353,956.48 330,292.59 544,722.93 38,732.26 312,161.12 232,561.81 43 %
503 - Supplies 20,659.34 46,398.74 82,300.00 6,380.98 37,841.57 44,458.43 54 %
504 - Contract Services 86,383.93 83,428.21 135,694.00 7,064.01 93,302.98 42,391.02 31 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 130,595.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 460,999.75 590,714.54 762,716.93 52,177.25 443,305.67 319,411.26 42 %

40,755.81 47,964.24 72,000.00 5,173.50 44,504.56 27,495.44
4,076.75 0.00 30,000.00 10,061.30 10,061.30 19,938.70

80,430.03 55,112.36 142,000.00 21,485.04 64,887.04 77,112.96

119,511.81 137,910.57 259,552.84 23,174.57 166,788.54 92,764.30
886.36 3,621.31 8,100.00 112.30 995.39 7,104.61

39,073.68 52,264.80 77,867.00 1,373.02 42,459.86 35,407.14
0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 19,907.50 10,092.50

159,471.85 193,796.68 375,519.84 24,659.89 230,151.29 145,368.55

1,042,084.07 1,173,379.04 1,699,987.44 126,545.33 1,098,671.05 601,316.39
28,235.59 25,306.55 45,200.00 3,510.48 30,635.27 14,564.73
58,003.61 60,844.11 89,096.00 2,587.77 65,683.99 23,412.01

0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,128,323.27 1,262,029.70 1,834,283.44 132,643.58 1,194,990.31 639,293.13

2,173,761.13 2,337,466.84 3,721,094.20 243,232.30 2,209,047.44 1,512,046.76
56,551.22 46,637.27 116,350.00 7,718.60 53,416.50 62,933.50

226,494.70 239,604.04 375,621.00 24,492.01 251,316.47 124,304.53
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,456,807.05 2,636,208.15 4,213,065.20 275,442.91 2,513,780.41 1,699,284.79

60,120.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,663.03 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
5,149.62 17,629.21 29,500.00 226.81 14,685.53 14,814.47

68,933.42 17,629.21 34,500.00 226.81 14,685.53 19,814.47

353,956.48 330,292.59 544,722.93 38,732.26 312,161.12 232,561.81
20,659.34 46,398.74 82,300.00 6,380.98 37,841.57 44,458.43
86,383.93 83,428.21 135,694.00 7,064.01 93,302.98 42,391.02

0.00 130,595.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
460,999.75 590,714.54 762,716.93 52,177.25 443,305.67 319,411.26

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 53 / 306



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 5/31/2022

Page 3 of 146/14/2022 11:42:36 AM

2019-2020
YTD Ac vity

2020-2021
YTD Ac vity

2021-2022
Budget

May
2021-2022

MTD Ac vity
2021-2022

YTD Ac vity
2021-2022

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
171 - PARKS

500 - Personnel 421,989.01 451,545.37 810,996.09 65,298.55 459,798.96 351,197.13 43 %
503 - Supplies 22,492.26 30,908.67 62,150.00 4,876.54 80,391.75 (18,241.75) -29 %
504 - Contract Services 140,709.12 169,712.28 320,683.00 34,969.67 223,766.63 96,916.37 30 %
550 - Capital Outlay 101,948.70 1,265,088.57 1,500,000.00 28,889.50 131,809.09 1,368,190.91 91 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

171 - PARKS Totals: 687,139.09 1,927,254.89 2,693,829.09 134,034.26 895,766.43 1,798,062.66 67 %

172 - RECREATION
500 - Personnel 1,443.40 16,474.88 87,780.76 (5,272.69) 3,679.31 84,101.45 96 %
503 - Supplies 3,073.76 1,210.98 41,300.00 1,584.68 6,004.76 35,295.24 85 %
504 - Contract Services 295,035.53 293,144.33 403,370.00 9,321.00 268,712.67 134,657.33 33 %

172 - RECREATION Totals: 299,552.69 310,830.19 532,450.76 5,632.99 278,396.74 254,054.02 48 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 5,705,452.66 7,352,852.03 11,964,745.07 696,843.59 6,027,756.12 0.00 50 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
151 - LIBRARY

503 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 100 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 49,617.00 5,781.00 44,370.00 5,247.00 11 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 0.00 0.00 56,117.00 5,781.00 44,370.00 11,747.00 21 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 0.00 0.00 56,117.00 5,781.00 44,370.00 0.00 21 %

212 - STREETS
111 - FINANCE

500 - Personnel 20,380.50 24,076.97 33,245.06 3,259.70 26,685.02 6,560.04 20 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 9.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

111 - FINANCE Totals: 20,380.50 24,086.09 33,245.06 3,259.70 26,685.02 6,560.04 20 %

112 - PERSONNEL
500 - Personnel 7,541.83 7,863.72 11,831.36 0.00 7,219.74 4,611.62 39 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 7,541.83 7,863.72 11,831.36 0.00 7,219.74 4,611.62 39 %

114 - CITY MANAGER

421,989.01 451,545.37 810,996.09 65,298.55 459,798.96 351,197.13
22,492.26 30,908.67 62,150.00 4,876.54 80,391.75 (18,241.75)

140,709.12 169,712.28 320,683.00 34,969.67 223,766.63 96,916.37
101,948.70 1,265,088.57 1,500,000.00 28,889.50 131,809.09 1,368,190.91

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
687,139.09 1,927,254.89 2,693,829.09 134,034.26 895,766.43 1,798,062.66

1,443.40 16,474.88 87,780.76 (5,272.69) 3,679.31 84,101.45
3,073.76 1,210.98 41,300.00 1,584.68 6,004.76 35,295.24

295,035.53 293,144.33 403,370.00 9,321.00 268,712.67 134,657.33
299,552.69 310,830.19 532,450.76 5,632.99 278,396.74 254,054.02

5,705,452.66 7,352,852.03 11,964,745.07 696,843.59 6,027,756.12 0.00

0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 49,617.00 5,781.00 44,370.00 5,247.00
0.00 0.00 56,117.00 5,781.00 44,370.00 11,747.00

0.00 0.00 56,117.00 5,781.00 44,370.00 0.00

20,380.50 24,076.97 33,245.06 3,259.70 26,685.02 6,560.04
0.00 9.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20,380.50 24,086.09 33,245.06 3,259.70 26,685.02 6,560.04

7,541.83 7,863.72 11,831.36 0.00 7,219.74 4,611.62
7,541.83 7,863.72 11,831.36 0.00 7,219.74 4,611.62

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 54 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Commission regarding a Class B Liquor License for 
Family Dollar, Inc., d/b/a Family Dollar Store #27573, 1412 East 
Overland, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 55 / 306



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  June 20, 2022 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class B Liquor License application from Family Dollar, Inc. d/b/a Family Dollar Store #27573, 
1412 East Overland, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 

PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  

 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of Family Dollar, Inc. d/b/a Family Dollar Store #27573, 1412 
East Overland, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2016 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
Family Dollar, Inc. 
Attn:  Alcohol/Tobacco Team (9

th
 Floor) 

500 Volvo Pkwy 
Chesapeake, VA 23320-1604 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 56 / 306



F
APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR 

LICENSE CHECKLIST RETAIL   Exhibit 1

-------� 
NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH 
PO BOX95046 

License 0
Class: 

----� 

LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046 
PHONE: (402) 471-2571 
FAX: (402) 471-2814 

License Number: 

EMAIL: lcc.frontdesk@nebraska.gov 
WEBSITE: www.lcc.nebraska.gov

/ REPLACING

-------

124922 

TOP Yes'G)

RECEIVED 
( ,· - ' ,; 

Initial:

See directions on the next page. Provide all the items requested. Failure to provide any item will cause thisapplication to be returned or placed on hold. All documents must be legible. Any false statement or omissionmay result in the denial, suspension, cancellation or revocation of your license. If your operation depends onreceiving a liquor license, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission cautions you that if you purchase, remodel,start construction, spend or commit money that you do so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your applicationreview the application carefully to ensure that all sections are complete, and that any omissions or errors have notbeen made. You may want to check with the city/village or county clerk, where you are making application, tosee if any additional requirements must be met before submitting application to the Nebraska Liquor ControlCommission. 
APPLICANT NAME Family Dollar, Inc

------------------------------

TRADE (DBA) NAME Family Dollar Store #27573
PREVIOUS TRADE (DBA) NAME_N_IA ___________________ _
CONTACT PHONE NUMBER 757-321-5493

---------------------------

CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS ab-licensing@dollartree.com;agooger@taylorenglish.com

Office use only 

PAYMENT TYPEC.kt dl lS 39 l,Q 11 eo
AMOUNT $L\:a.) RCPT ___ _ __ 
RECEIVED: 4(�sl �
DATE DEPOSITED 4\r;,':)\'1.-,k::: 

) 

---.--..r---- ...... --------...- ---- ·----

IIIIU lllmlllll I 
2200005958 FORMl00 

REV 8/4/21 

fpd{��Jt�3rf»
E

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 57 / 306

kwright
Highlight



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 58 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 59 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 60 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 61 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 62 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 63 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 64 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 65 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 66 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 67 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 68 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 69 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 70 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 71 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 72 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 73 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 74 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 75 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 76 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 77 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 78 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 79 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 80 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 81 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 82 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 83 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 84 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 85 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 86 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 87 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 88 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 89 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 90 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 91 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 92 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 93 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 94 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 95 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 96 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 97 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 98 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 99 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 100 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 101 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 102 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 103 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 104 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 105 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 106 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 107 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 108 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 109 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 110 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 111 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 112 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 113 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 114 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 115 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 116 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 117 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 118 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 119 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 120 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 121 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 122 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 123 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 124 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 125 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 126 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 127 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 128 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 129 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 130 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 131 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 132 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 133 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 134 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 135 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 136 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 137 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 138 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 139 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 140 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 141 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 142 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 143 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 144 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 145 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 146 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 147 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 148 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 149 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 150 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 151 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 152 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 153 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 154 / 306



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 
 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2016) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 155 / 306



1 

          Exhibit #3 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police 

Date: 6/16/2022 

Re: Application for Class B Liquor License, number 124922 in the name of Family Dollar Inc., dba: 

Family Dollar Store #27573, 1412 E Overland, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors which the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to properly provide the service proposed within the city 
where the premises described in the application are located: 

A background investigation was conducted on Jacob Eckles, the Family Dollar Store Regional 
Director of Operations, as a means to determine his fitness to manage the Family Dollar Store 
liquor license. Jacob currently is the manager of the Alliance, Valentine, and five or six Omaha, 
Nebraska Family Dollar Store liquor licenses and works in Seward, Nebraska. Jacob reported that 
he did not have any criminal convictions including convictions for traffic violations. While conducting 
the background I discovered that Jacob had the following unreported traffic violation convictions, 
No-valid registration, and speeding on June 1, 2021. I did not find any other convictions for Jacob. 

Considering the information gathered during the background investigation I find no reason to 
believe the applicant is not fit to hold a liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

On Thursday, June 9, 2022, I contacted the Scottsbluff Family Dollar Store Manager Lawanda 
Wanner to discuss this application and the store’s processes to ensure compliance with the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Act. Lawanda told me that she does have prior experience with alcohol 
retail sales, having worked at a convenience store in Oklahoma for two years. Lawanda told me 
that it is the store policy that all customers who appear to be under forty years of age will have to 
provide a current valid form of identification adding that the register will interrupt the sale of alcohol 
until the clerk either scans the identification or enters a date of birth. Lawanda told me that the beer 
will be stored on a floor display in line of sight of the register and she will conduct the ordering and 
inventory. Lawanda stated that all employees are required to take Family Dollar online alcohol 
training.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 156 / 306



 Page 2 

 

 

 

 

 

The applicant appears to have the ability and willingness to conform to language within the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Lawanda stated that the store does have security cameras that continuously record the interior of 
the store and an after-hours intrusion alarm. Lawanda stated that she will be responsible for the 
inventory and ordering all of the beer. Lawanda said that any employee who would sell alcohol to a 
minor would be terminated.  

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The business is a variety store that has existed at this location for several years. 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 1412 E Overland, Scottsbluff, Nebraska. It is the type of business that 
will attract customers when open, seven days a week Sunday through Saturday. Its location is 
easily accessible and convenient for customers. I would not anticipate any issues with the location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privilege within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

There are other businesses in the area that have a liquor license. 

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic in the 
general area, the traffic flow is not of concern at this time nor is pedestrian traffic. 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 33 full-time officers in the department and handled 
approximately 17,073 calls for service in 2021. The number of liquor licenses within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, continues to be a 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 157 / 306



 Page 3 

 

priority to the Police Department and even routine monitoring of their business practices is difficult. 
Compliance checks continue to remain a concern to those businesses that sell alcohol to minors. 
The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties and their wide jurisdiction 
generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

(K) Adequate staffing and training, as well as close supervision of patrons, are important. Cooperation 
with the Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems 
with violations. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 158 / 306



 Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: June 20, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Elizabeth Loutzenhiser & Kevin Spencer, Interim City Managers 

Re: Family Dollar, Inc. d/b/a Family Dollar Store #27573, 1412 East Overland, Scottsbluff, NE. 

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 

Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  

Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Arthur’s Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  

Total Class A Licenses  1  

 

Class B Licenses 

Convenience Stores  

  

Total Class B Licenses  0  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 159 / 306



 Page 2 

 

Class C Licenses 

Restaurants  

El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21
st
 Avenue 

Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
27

th
 Street Bro’s, LLC d/b/a Brothers 27

th
 Street Wings and 

Burgers (Catering) 
2621 5

th
 Avenue 

 

Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 

Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18
th
 Street 

Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
RSK Frontside, LLC dba Frontside 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20

th
 St.- Suite B 

  

Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  

 

Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27

th
 Street 

 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1
st
 Avenue 

  

Bowling Alleys  

  
 

TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             13    

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  

Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 

Convenience Stores  

East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Scottsbluff Watering Hole 121 W 27

th
 Street 

Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27

th
 Street 

Shortstop d/b/a Grass Retail, LLC   2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart 1722 E 20

th
 Street 

Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36
th
 St.,  

Walgreens 205 West 27
th
 Street 

Western Travel Terminal 822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 

  

Liquor Stores  

Dermer’s 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 

Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 160 / 306



 Page 3 

Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 

TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             16      

 

CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  

Rosita’s (Catering) 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36
th
 St. 

Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20

th
 Street 

San Pedro Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27
th
 St. 

Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27

th
 St. 

Prime Cut 305 West 27
th
 St. 

Goonies Sports Bar & Grill  1818 1
st
 Ave. 

  

  

Hotel/Motel  

Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 

  
              
                               

TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     12    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 

 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  

TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 

 

Class W Licenses 

Wholesale  

High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  

TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            

                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

                  
  
  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 161 / 306



 Page 4 

TOTAL LICENSES  

Class A                                          1  
Class B                                          0  
Class C                                        13  
Class D                                        16  
Class I                                          12  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                   46 

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 162 / 306



 Page 1 

Memo           Exhibit V 

Date: May 11, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Kevin Spencer, Elizabeth Loutzenhiser 

Re: Class “B” Liquor License Application 

  Family Dollar, #27573 
  1412 East Overland 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owners of Family Dollar Store, #27573, have applied for a new license in the name of Peter and 
Yvonne Barnett.   

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 1412 East Overland, Scottsbluff, Ne. is situated in a C-3 (Heavy Commercial) 
zoning district where a retail store is allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, 
Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances. All areas surrounding 1412 East Overland 
are zoned C-3 (Heavy Commercial). 

(2)  There are off-street parking requirements in a C-3 (Heavy Commercial) zone. Code requires 1 
parking space for every 500 sq. ft. of gross floor area of the structure.  Family Dollar Store has 
9,020 sq. ft. for total of 19 required parking stalls.  The lot does not have painted stalls, but it 
appears to have more than the required 19. 

(3)  The use of this property is consistent with the surrounding neighborhood, which is generally 
commercial retail in nature. 

(4)  There are no schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property. However, 
there is a church located at 1402 12

th
 Ave., which is approximately 266 ft. from Family Dollar. 

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 14,417.  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 163 / 306



 Page 2 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 164 / 306



City of Scottsbluff 

Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board 

Regular Meeting 

June 15, 2022 – 2:00 p.m. 

 

The City of Scottsbluff Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board met in a regular meeting on 

Wednesday, June 15, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  

A notice of the meeting had been published on June 12, 2022 in the Star Herald, a newspaper published 

and of general circulation in the city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the 

meeting would be open to the public. That anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 

attend the meeting should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept 

continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in City Hall; 

provided, the committee could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so 

required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each committee 

member.   

 

1. Roll Call - The following Board Members were present:   Police Chief/Interim City Manager,  

Kevin Spencer; Kim Wright, City Clerk, Libby Stobel, City Attorney, Russ Knight, Chairman, 

and Andrea Margheim, Flyover Brewery.  Absent: Kelli Larson, Panhandle Prevention Coalition, 

Matt Huck, Scottsbluff Public Schools and Norman Coley, WNCC,  

  

2. Open Meeting Act – Chairman Knight welcomed everyone in attendance and informed those in 

attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on the west wall for the 

public’s review. 

 

3. Call Meeting to Order  - The meeting was called to order and Wright recorded the proceedings.  

 

4. Changes or additions to the agenda – None. 

 

5. Approve the February 24, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes – Motion by Spencer, Second by 

Margheim to approve the February 24, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes, motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

6. New Application. 

a. Mr. Dan Weigel, Family Dollar Attorney and Ms. Bonnie Weisbarg, Family Dollar 

District Manager of the Scottsbluff store were present via Zoom to answer questions 

regarding the Class B Liquor License for Family Dollar Inc. d/b/a Family Dollar Store 

#27573.  Mr. Weigel started by reading a statement regarding how serious Family Dollar 

takes its responsibilities regarding all applicable rules and regulations.  He added Family 

Dollar has a vigorous internal training and auditing program, they have a zero tolerance 

policy, have surveillance cameras and  proprietary software.  

 Chairman Knight asked if Ms. Weisbarg or store employees have taken the training with 

 the State of Nebraska.  Ms. Weisbarg stated they take in house training offered by the 

 store, but have not taken any state training, adding they would take the training offered 

 by the State, since it is recommended by the committee.       

 During discussion, Police Chief Spencer added he did go and talk to the store manager 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 165 / 306



 and did a walk through; they do have good policies in place.  He also asked Ms. 

 Weisbarg if she would be attending the council meeting on June 20
th
, commenting it 

 would be helpful to have someone in attendance to answer questions. Ms. Weisbarg 

 stated she would attend.        

 Legal Counsel Stobel asked who was listed as the manager on the application.  Mr. 

 Weigel answered, Jacob Eckles, who is a regional manager for Family Dollar based out 

 of Seward, Nebraska. Chairman Knight  explained it is helpful to have someone locally 

 or who lives in Nebraska to be listed as the responsible entity for the license, citing they 

 need to visit the stores and assume the responsibility.  Ms. Stobel also added it would be 

 helpful for the committee to visit with Mr. Eckles rather than persons who do not  have 

 oversight of the license.  Ms. Weisbarg explained she visits the store every two weeks 

 and they follow the chain of command starting with Mr. Eckles and then he 

 addresses her with any issues.     

 Chairman Knight followed by addressing the idea of having the regional executive as the 

 liquor license manager of all of the stores throughout the state, questioning how often 

 that person actually visits the stores. With that statement, Mr. Weigel suggested 

 changing the liquor license manager to Ms. Weisbarg, The committee was in favor of that 

 suggestion as Mr. Eckles will probably never visit the store in Scottsbluff.  

  

 After discussion, which included the suggestions made to the applicant, Committee 

 Member Margheim moved to send a positive recommendation to Council regarding the 

 Class B Liquor License for Family Dollar, Inc. d/b/a Family Dollar Store #27573, 

 1412 East Overland, Scottsbluff, NE.  The motion was seconded by Police Chief 

 Spencer.  Motion passed unanimously. 

b. Mr. Eric Reichert, Liquor License Manager of Essential Fuel Stores located at 837 W. 

27
th
 Street and 822 S. Beltline Hwy, Scottsbluff was present to answer questions 

regarding his two applications.  

 Concerning the application for the store at 837 W. 27
th
 Street, Mr. Reichert stated it is  

 going to have a similar layout as their current store; same beer cave, liquor on the 

 shelf with overstock liquor being held upstairs in a locked room, beer in a back room by 

 the cooler.  The store manager, Adrianna, will do the ordering and will use the same   

 processes and equipment that they currently have in place, which includes scanners.  

 Regarding the location on Beltline, they do not have scanners but they are on order and 

 will be implemented.  Mr. Reichert stated they will be changing some processes as they 

 have had issues in the past.  They plan on remodeling the store next year and will address 

 where the liquor is held.  The current staff will stay in place and they will be 

 implementing the Essential Fuels handbook; employees that sell to minors will be 

 terminated and they do have video at both stores.  Concerning overstock there is a 

 designated room for it at this location.   

 Legal Counsel Stobel informed the committee that she would have to declare a conflict of 

 interest as her firm represents Mr. Reichert and she helped with the application process.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 166 / 306



 She will abstain from voting.  Because Ms. Stobel abstained, a quorum was not present 

 and therefore a recommendation could not be given to Council regarding the two liquor 

 license applications for Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel at 837 W. 27
th
 Street and 

 822 S. Beltline Hwy, Scottsbluff. 

 

7.  New Manager Application. 

 

     a. Ms. Lacee McConkey manager applicant for McDermid Management Co. LLC, d/b/a 

 Holiday Inn Express, 1821 Frontage Road, Scottsbluff, NE came forward to answer 

 questions.  Ms. McConkey started by introducing herself explaining she has experience in 

 the liquor industry as she was the previous manager of Pizza Hut.  She added the liquor 

 license at the hotel is for Happy Hour.  They serve complimentary beer and wine from 

 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday nights to their guests of legal age.  The 

 inventory consists of a few kegs and boxes of wine, which is kept in a back room.  They 

 do ID guests and she has a hostess that is in charge of Happy Hour.  All hostesses, as well 

 as she, has taken the training and they retrieve the alcohol for guests, there is no self-

 serve. 

 

Committee Member Margheim moved to send a positive recommendation to Council 

regarding naming Lacee McConkey as the liquor license manager for McDermid 

Management Co. LLC, d/b/a Holiday Inn Express, 1821 Frontage Road, Scottsbluff, NE.  

The motion was seconded by Stobel and passed unanimously. 

 

   

8.  Liquor License Compliance Issue. 

 

a. Git N Split – Ms. Angela Coffee, liquor license manager, approached the Committee 

regarding the violation.  She explained the employee carded the customer, but did not 

scan.  Because of this she is now having employees take the training by the State of 

Nebraska and is trying to do the right thing.  She added the employee was not terminated, 

but has since resigned. 

 

b. Kelley’s Liquor – Mr. Corey Kilpatrick owner and manager of Kelley’s Liquor Store 

came forward.  He stated the employee was new and commented that she had taken 

medication for insomnia and was not thinking clearly.  He added the employee has since 

been terminated, as well as the employee who was training.  The immediate changes they 

have since implemented are employees who are friends cannot work together. They also 

stress carding everyone regardless of their physical stature and looks. The employee 

working that day manually cleared the screen and bypassed the point of sale and did not 

ask for ID.  He will have all his employees take the training offered by the State. 

 

c. Prime Cut – Mr. Marty Manley, owner came forward regarding the violation they 

received.  He explained the employee checked the ID, but was not in the proper frame of 

mind and served the minor anyway.  He added it was a mistake; they do not sell a lot of 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 167 / 306



liquor and will require employees to retake the training.  He added the employee has not 

been terminated as he understands her situation.  He has talked to her however. 

 

d. Cigarette Chain – Mr. Jerry Gealy, owner, respectfully declined to come to the meeting. 

 

 

  

9. Other Business – None 

 

10. Adjourn – Police Chief Spencer moved, seconded by Committee Member Margheim to adjourn 

the meeting at 2:53 p.m.  The motion passed unanimously by the board. 

 

 

 

             ________________________________ 

             Russ Knight, Chairman 

    

 

_____________________________ 

    Kim Wright, Secretary 

 

 

  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 168 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 169 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to discuss and consider action on making a 
recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
naming Jacob J. Eckles as the Liquor License Manager of Family 
Dollar Store #27573, 1412 East Overland, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 170 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.3

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Commission regarding a Class D Liquor License for 
Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel, 822 S. Beltline Hwy West, 
Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 171 / 306



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  June 20, 2022 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class D Liquor License application from Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel, 822 S. Beltline 
Hwy West, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 

PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  

 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel, 822 S. Beltline Hwy 
West, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2016 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
Essential Fuel, LLC 
1502 19

th
 Avenue 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 172 / 306



F
APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR 

LICENSE CHECKLIST RETAIL   Exhibit 1

.------. 
NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION License 
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH Class: 1.) 
r����i��� 68509-5046 Dalt sM{}X) i �if p� l S

:1��;���
o

ii1�i! ��
71

._ __
_ 
L_ic

-
en_s_e N_u_m_b_ e_r= _____. �

!)1

,C, .. O,�
N
,�
T
;
R
r.�o·'"·

L
\ic�oh,·M�l:M;�,us·iosg RlpOag

N
,, 

IEMAIL: lcc.frontdesk@nebraska.gov 12497 4 
WEBSITE: www.lcc.nebraska.gov 

Office Use Only 

NEW (REPLAclliQ) l \ 3 <!>Cf) TOP®No 

Initial: 

See directions on the next page. Provide all the items requested. Failure to provide any item will cause this 
application to be returned or placed on hold. All documents must be legible. Any false statement or omission 
may result in the denial, suspension, cancellation or revocation of your license. If your operation depends on 
receiving a liquor license, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission cautions you that if you purchase, remodel, 
start construction, spend or commit money that you do so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your application 
review the application carefully to ensure that all sections are complete, and that any omissions or errors have not 
been made. You may want to check with the city/village or county clerk, where you are making application, to 
see if any additional requirements must be met before submitting application to the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Commission. 

APPLICANT NAME Essen tial Fuel, LLC

TRADE(DBA)NAME_E_ss_e_n_ ti_al_F_u_e _l,_L_ LC ___________________ _

PREVIOUS TRADE (OBA) NAME ____________________ _

CONT ACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBER Katie Pierce 308-633-67 46 ----------------------

CONT ACT EMAIL ADDRESS kpierce@eric-inc.com

� \r\ X ---5---\-<{ -- -�-0-2.,-4-----�-o-7 __ _ 
-{)-

1\u-td �� 

Oflici;• us�'. only 

PAYMENT TYPE_fil_llbi_�l- I :�:��:�� i:i=RCPT _ ___ ··········· 
I ! I 

1--D_A_T_E_D_E_Pc_>._s1_T_E1_)::.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.� _______22

_

0

_

0

_

0

_

0

_

6

_

29

_

5 

____ ___, RE:��2��� 
PAGE I 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 173 / 306

kwright
Highlight



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 174 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 175 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 176 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 177 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 178 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 179 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 180 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 181 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 182 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 183 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 184 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 185 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 186 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 187 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 188 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 189 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 190 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 191 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 192 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 193 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 194 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 195 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 196 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 197 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 198 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 199 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 200 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 201 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 202 / 306



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 
 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2016) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 203 / 306



1 

          Exhibit # 3 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, Chief of Police 

Date: 6/16/2022 

Re: Application for a Class D (Alcohol Liquor Off Sale) Liquor License Number D-124974, 

Essential Fuel LLC dba Essential Fuel, 822 South Beltline Highway West, Scottsbluff, Scotts 
Bluff County, NE. 69361 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to properly provide the service proposed within the city 
where the premises described in the application are located: 

I conducted background checks on Eric Reichert and his wife Brandy Reichert as a means to 
determine their fitness to have and manage a liquor license. Eric Reichert reported the following 
convictions:  

Eight Speeding convictions; Oct. 2004, Jan. 2008, Dec. 2008, Sept. 2009, April 2015, June 2016, 
July 2016, and July 2017. Open Alcohol Container in August 2008, Shoot Wildlife from Roadway 
March 2010, Passing on the Right, No Proof of Insurance March 2012, and No Federal or State 
Waterfowl Stamp Feb. 2019. 

Brandy Reichert reported four Speeding convictions; March 2012, Nov. 2015, June 2016, and 
March 2018. 

 While the accumulation of convictions reported by Eric is considerable, they do not disqualify him 
from obtaining a Nebraska Liquor License or being the manager. Additionally, Eric owns and is the 
manager of the East Overland Essential Fuels store. In checking the history of that store there 
have not been any violations in the two and a half years it has been opened. 

On Wednesday, June 15, 2022, at 2:00 P. M., the City of Scottsbluff Liquor License Holders 
Investigatory Board (LLHIB) convened to meet with Eric Reichert to discuss the South Beltline 
Highway West Essential Fuel liquor license application. Eric explained that he recently purchased 
the WTT Truck Stop adding that the current staff will remain, but he is in the process of changing 
their procedures to mirror his other stores. The LLHIB approved Eric and the Essential Fuels Liquor 
License but could not formally take action because there was not a quorum.  

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 204 / 306



 Page 2 

 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

Eric explained that the Beltline Essential Fuel will have the same policies and procedures as his 
other stores. Eric stated that he is in the process of implementing point-of-sale registers that 
interrupt the sale of alcohol and require the clerk to scan a driver’s license. Eric said that they will 
encourage employees to scan the license of any customer that looks under 30 years of age. Eric 
said that the store does have video cameras that monitor the activities inside the store. Eric told us 
that he will remodel the store in the future to provide employees with an open view of the store. Eric 
said that the alcohol overstock is kept in a locked room. Eric added that any employee that would 
sell alcohol to a minor would be terminated. 

The applicant appears to have the ability and willingness to conform to language within the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Eric told us that the current store manager will be responsible for the day-to-day operation, 
including ordering and inventorying the alcohol, and has experience in retail alcohol sales.  

The new Beltline Essential Fuels convenience store is applying for a license for offsite alcohol 
sales only.  

The applicant appears committed to complying with all provisions, requirements, rules, and 
regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The establishment will be opened seven days a week 24 hours a day, and oversight and 
accountability will be a priority for the applicants as it relates to the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 822 South Beltline Highway West, Scottsbluff, NE. It is a Convenience 
Store that will attract customers at all hours. Its location is easily accessible and convenient for 
customers. I would not anticipate any issues with the location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privilege within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

There are other businesses in the area with liquor licenses that allow for offsite sales and there are 
other restaurants in the area with liquor licenses. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 205 / 306



 Page 3 

 

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic in the 
general area, the traffic flow is not of concern at this time nor is pedestrian traffic. 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 33 full-time officers in the department and handled 
approximately 17,073 calls for service in 2021. The number of liquor licenses within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, continues to be a 
concern to the Police Department and even routine monitoring of their business practices is 
difficult. Compliance checks continue to remain a concern to those businesses that sell alcohol to 
minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties and their wide 
jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

Adequate staffing and training, as well as close supervision of patrons, are important. Cooperation 
with the Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems 
with violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 206 / 306



 Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: June 20, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Elizabeth Loutzenhiser & Kevin Spencer, Interim City Managers 

Re: Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel, 822 South Beltline Hwy West, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 

Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  

Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Arthur’s Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  

Total Class A Licenses  1  

 

Class B Licenses 

Convenience Stores  

  

Total Class B Licenses  0  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 207 / 306



 Page 2 

 

Class C Licenses 

Restaurants  

El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21
st
 Avenue 

Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
27

th
 Street Bro’s, LLC d/b/a Brothers 27

th
 Street Wings and 

Burgers (Catering) 
2621 5

th
 Avenue 

 

Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 

Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18
th
 Street 

Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
RSK Frontside, LLC dba Frontside 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20

th
 St.- Suite B 

  

Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  

 

Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27

th
 Street 

 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1
st
 Avenue 

  

Bowling Alleys  

  
 

TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             13    

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  

Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 

Convenience Stores  

East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Scottsbluff Watering Hole 121 W 27

th
 Street 

Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27

th
 Street 

Shortstop d/b/a Grass Retail, LLC   2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart 1722 E 20

th
 Street 

Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36
th
 St.,  

Walgreens 205 West 27
th
 Street 

Western Travel Terminal 822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 

  

Liquor Stores  

Dermer’s 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 

Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 208 / 306



 Page 3 

Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 

TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             16      

 

CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  

Rosita’s (Catering) 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36
th
 St. 

Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20

th
 Street 

San Pedro Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27
th
 St. 

Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27

th
 St. 

Prime Cut 305 West 27
th
 St. 

Goonies Sports Bar & Grill  1818 1
st
 Ave. 

  

  

Hotel/Motel  

Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 

  
              
                               

TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     12    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 

 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  

TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 

 

Class W Licenses 

Wholesale  

High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  

TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            

                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

                  
  
  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 209 / 306



 Page 4 

TOTAL LICENSES  

Class A                                          1  
Class B                                          0  
Class C                                        13  
Class D                                        16  
Class I                                          12  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                   46 

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 210 / 306



 Page 1 

Memo 
Date: May 23

rd
, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Kevin Spencer & Elizabeth Loutzenhiser  

Re: Class “D” Liquor License Application 

  Essential Fuel, LLC 
  822 S. Beltline Hwy West 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owners of Essential Fuel, LLC. have applied for a replacement license in the name of Eric 
Reichert.   

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 822 S. Beltline Hwy West is situated in a C-3 (Heavy Commercial) zoning district 
where convenient stores with dispensing gasoline are allowed by right pursuant to the City’s 
Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances. The properties to the 
north, south, east, and west are zoned C-3 (Heavy Commercial). The property situated north/west 
of the intersection is C-2 (Neighborhood and Retail Commercial).  

(2)  The off-street parking requirements are 1 space for every 500 square feet of building space is 
required for general commercial use.  The convenient store and restaurant are a combined 6,171 
square feet.  The occupancy will need access to at least 13 off street parking spaces as required 
by ordinance. The property meets the parking requirements. This requirement is found in 25-5-1 
(18) of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances.   

(3)  The use of this property is consistent with a C-3 zone. 

(4)  There are no churches, schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property.   

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 14,417 per 2020 census. 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 211 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.4

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Commission regarding a Class D Liquor License for 
Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel, 837 27th Street, 
Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 212 / 306



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  June 20, 2022 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class D Liquor License application from Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel, 814 West 27th 
Street, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 

PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  

 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel, 814 West 27th 
Street, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2016 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
Essential Fuel, LLC 
1502 19

th
 Avenue 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 213 / 306



APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 

CHECKLIST RETAIL        Exhibit #1

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH 
PO BOX 95046 

License ::0 
Class: --t-:-,-

LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046 
PHONE: (402) 471-2571 
FAX: (402) 471-2814 

Licegse Number: 

EMAIL: lcc.frontdesk@nebraska.gov 

WEBSITE: www.lcc.nebraska.gov 
124975 

____________ _, 

TOP YesG) 

RECEIVED 

c�ir 1
(

3 '2'612

lln ll.fl.JtN-�ija. �N 

I
CONTROL CO .:: ·· ...

, ,

Initial: Kf-

See directions on the next page. Provide all the items requested. Failure to provide any item will cause this 
application to be returned or placed on hold. All documents must be legible. Any false statement or omission 
may result in the denial, suspension, cancellation or revocation of your license. If your operation depends on 
receiving a liquor license, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission cautions you that if you purchase, remodel, 
start construction, spend or commit money that you do· so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your application 
review the application carefully to ensure that all sections are complete, and that any omissions or errors have not 
been made. You may want to check with the city/village or county clerk, where you are making application, to 
see if any additional requirements must be met before submitting application to the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Commission. 

APPLICANT NAME Essential Fuel, LLC ------------------------------

TRADE (DBA) NAME_E _ss_e_n _ti_al_F _u _e _l, _L_LG ___________________ _ 

PREVIOUS TRADE (DBA) NAME ____________________ _ 

CONT ACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBER Katie Pierce 308-633-67 46 ----------------------
CONT ACT EMAIL ADDRESS kpierce@eric-i nc.com ---------------------------

� 'n )( fl - s \ - 2-01-�

..e 
J\Uld �� 

Off'i\:�� use only 

P:\ YMENT TYPE5.JJ_1j_1.� 1=>o.-t...('f?od: __ _ 
.•\T\·10UNT $ ·4:Co- __ RCPT ___ ___ ,,

RLCLI.VL::IJ: s:1�.3 \
..,_

1-_"1... ______ _ I 1 111111111 
DATE DEPOSITED ___ _____ __ 2200006190 FORM 100 

REV 1/10/2022 
L.,_ ________________ .._ ______________ __. 

PAGEi 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 214 / 306

kwright
Highlight



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 215 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 216 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 217 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 218 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 219 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 220 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 221 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 222 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 223 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 224 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 225 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 226 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 227 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 228 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 229 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 230 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 231 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 232 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 233 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 234 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 235 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 236 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 237 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 238 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 239 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 240 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 241 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 242 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 243 / 306



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 
 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2016) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 244 / 306



1 

         Exhibit # 3 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, Chief of Police 

Date: 6/16/2022 

Re: Application for a Class D (Alcohol Liquor Off Sale) Liquor License Number D-124975, 

Essential Fuel LLC dba Essential Fuel, 837 W 27
th
 Street, Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, NE. 

69361 (D – Alcohol Liquor Off Sale) 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to properly provide the service proposed within the city 
where the premises described in the application are located: 

I conducted background checks on Eric Reichert and his wife Brandy Reichert as a means to 
determine their fitness to have and manage a liquor license. Eric Reichert reported the following 
convictions:  

Eight Speeding convictions; Oct. 2004, Jan. 2008, Dec. 2008, Sept. 2009, April 2015, June 2016, 
July 2016, and July 2017. Open Alcohol Container in August 2008, Shoot Wildlife from Roadway 
March 2010, Passing on the Right, No Proof of Insurance March 2012, and No Federal or State 
Waterfowl Stamp Feb. 2019. 

Brandy Reichert reported four Speeding convictions; March 2012, Nov. 2015, June 2016, and 
March 2018. 

 While the accumulation of convictions reported by Eric is considerable, they do not disqualify him 
from obtaining a Nebraska Liquor License or being the manager. Additionally, Eric owns and is the 
manager of the East Overland Essential Fuels store. In checking the history of that store there 
have not been any violations in the two and a half years it has been opened. 

On Wednesday, June 15, 2022, at 2:00 P. M., the City of Scottsbluff Liquor License Holders 
Investigatory Board (LLHIB) convened to meet with Eric Reichert to discuss the West 27

th
 ST. 

Essential Fuel liquor license application. Eric explained that a trusted East Overland store 
employee will manage the 27th St store and be in charge of the day-to-day operations. The LLHIB 
approved Eric and the Essential Fuels Liquor License but could not formally take action because 
there was not a quorum.  

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 245 / 306



 Page 2 

 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

Eric explained that the W. 27
th
 St. Essential Fuel will have the same policies and procedures as the 

current East Overland Store. Eric stated that the point-of-sale registers interrupt the sale of alcohol 
and require the clerk to scan a driver’s license. Eric said that the clerk can bypass this feature, but 
they are encouraged to scan the license of any customer that looks under 30 years of age. Eric 
said that the store does have video cameras that monitor the activities inside the store. Eric said 
that the alcohol overstock will be kept in a would near the manager’s office. Eric added that any 
employee that would sell alcohol to a minor would be terminated. 

The applicant appears to have the ability and willingness to conform to language within the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Eric told us that the new store manager will be responsible for the day-to-day operation, including 
ordering and inventorying the alcohol, and has experience in retail alcohol sales.  

The West 27
th
 St., Essential Fuels is a new convenience store that is applying for a license for 

offsite alcohol sales only.  

The applicant appears committed to complying with all provisions, requirements, rules, and 
regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The establishment will be opened seven days a week 24 hours a day, and oversight and 
accountability will be a priority for the applicants as it relates to the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 837 West 27
th
 Street Scottsbluff, NE. It is a Convenience Store that will 

attract customers at all hours. Its location is easily accessible and convenient for customers. I 
would not anticipate any issues with the location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privilege within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

There are other businesses in the area with liquor licenses that allow for offsite sales and there are 
other restaurants in the area with liquor licenses. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 246 / 306



 Page 3 

 

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic in the 
general area, the traffic flow is not of concern at this time nor is pedestrian traffic. 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 33 full-time officers in the department and handled 
approximately 17,073 calls for service in 2021. The number of liquor licenses within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, continues to be a 
concern to the Police Department and even routine monitoring of their business practices is 
difficult. Compliance checks continue to remain a concern to those businesses that sell alcohol to 
minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties and their wide 
jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

Adequate staffing and training, as well as close supervision of patrons, are important. Cooperation 
with the Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems 
with violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 247 / 306



 Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: June 20, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Elizabeth Loutzenhiser & Kevin Spencer, Interim City Managers 

Re: Essential Fuel, LLC d/b/a Essential Fuel, 814 W. 27
th
 Street, Scottsbluff, NE 69361. 

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 

Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  

Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Arthur’s Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  

Total Class A Licenses  1  

 

Class B Licenses 

Convenience Stores  

  

Total Class B Licenses  0  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 248 / 306



 Page 2 

 

Class C Licenses 

Restaurants  

El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21
st
 Avenue 

Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
27

th
 Street Bro’s, LLC d/b/a Brothers 27

th
 Street Wings and 

Burgers (Catering) 
2621 5

th
 Avenue 

 

Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 

Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18
th
 Street 

Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
RSK Frontside, LLC dba Frontside 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20

th
 St.- Suite B 

  

Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  

 

Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27

th
 Street 

 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1
st
 Avenue 

  

Bowling Alleys  

  
 

TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             13    

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  

Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 

Convenience Stores  

East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Scottsbluff Watering Hole 121 W 27

th
 Street 

Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27

th
 Street 

Shortstop d/b/a Grass Retail, LLC   2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart 1722 E 20

th
 Street 

Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36
th
 St.,  

Walgreens 205 West 27
th
 Street 

Western Travel Terminal 822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 

  

Liquor Stores  

Dermer’s 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 

Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 249 / 306



 Page 3 

Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 

TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             16      

 

CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  

Rosita’s (Catering) 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36
th
 St. 

Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20

th
 Street 

San Pedro Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27
th
 St. 

Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27

th
 St. 

Prime Cut 305 West 27
th
 St. 

Goonies Sports Bar & Grill  1818 1
st
 Ave. 

  

  

Hotel/Motel  

Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 

  
              
                               

TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     12    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 

 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  

TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 

 

Class W Licenses 

Wholesale  

High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  

TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            

                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

                  
  
  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 250 / 306



 Page 4 

TOTAL LICENSES  

Class A                                          1  
Class B                                          0  
Class C                                        13  
Class D                                        16  
Class I                                          12  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                   46 

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 251 / 306



 Page 1 

Memo         Exhibit V 
Date: May 17

th
, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Kevin Spencer & Elizabeth Loutzenhiser  

Re: Class “D” Liquor License Application 

  Essential Fuel, LLC 
  814 W. 27

th
 St. 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owners of Essential Fuel, LLC. have applied for a new license in the name of Eric Reichert.   

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 814 W. 27
th
 St. is situated in a C-2 (Neighborhood & Retail Commercial) zoning 

district where convenient stores with dispensing gasoline are allowed by right pursuant to the City’s 
Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances. The properties to the 
east, south, and west are zoned C-2 (Neighborhood & Retail Commercial). The property to the 
north is zoned R-1a (Single-Family). The property situated south/west of the intersection is M-1 
(Light Manufacturing and Industrial).  

(2)  The off-street parking requirements are 1 space for every 500 square feet of building space is 
required for general commercial use.  The building is 7,880 square feet.  The occupancy will need 
access to at least 16 off street parking spaces as required by ordinance. The site plans confirm 
they meet the required parking spaces. This requirement is found in 25-5-1 (18) of the City’s 
Municipal Code of Ordinances.   

(3)  The use of this property is consistent with a C-2 zone. 

(4)  There are no churches, schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property.   

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 14,417 per 2020 census. 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 252 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 253 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.5

Council to discuss and consider action on making 
recommendations to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
naming Eric M. Reichert as the Liquor License Manager of 
Essential Fuel locations at 822 S. Beltline Hwy West and 837 27th 
Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 254 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.6

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
consider a Rezone of Lot 9, Block 3, East Lawn Subdivision from 
C-3 Heavy Commercial to R-1A Single Family Residential.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 255 / 306



Rev: 12/14/ City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of: June 20, 2022 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to consider the first reading of the Ordinance for the Rezone of Lot 9, 
Block 3, East Lawn Addition to R-1A Single-Family Residential to C-3 Heavy Commercial.  

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services Department 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator 
   
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The Planning Commission reviewed this rezone request at the 
May 2022 Planning Commission meeting. The property is presently zoned C-3 and is adjacent 
to both C-3 Heavy Commercial zoning and R-1A Single-Family Residential. The site as well as 
the properties to the north, south, and east are single family dwellings. The property owner is 
requesting the rezone in order to refinance their house.  
 
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Positive recommendation on approval 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds?                    _____yes   X no 
Are funds budgeted?             _____yes   X no 
 
If no, comments:  ___________________________________________________ 
Estimated Amount                ___________________________________________________ 
Amount Budgeted                 ___________________________________________________ 
Department                            ___________________________________________________ 
Account Description             ___________________________________________________ 
 
Approval of funds available ___________________________________________________    
     City Finance Director 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      
 
 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 
 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 256 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 257 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 258 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 259 / 306



City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission    

Development Services Staff Report – Taylor Stephens 

Prepared on: April 7, 2022   For Hearing of: May 9, 2022 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 
A. Applicant: Margareta Piazza-Franklin 

909 ½ East Overland 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 
B. Property 

Owner:  Same as Applicant 
   

 
C. Proposal: Request to rezone Lot 9, Block 3, East Lawn Addition to R-1A Single Family Residential 

from C-3 Heavy Commercial  
 

D. Legal Description: Lot 9, Block 3, East Lawn Addition 
 
 

E. Location: 909 & 909 ½ East Overland 
 

F. Existing Zoning & Land Use: C-3 Heavy Commercial 

 
G. Size of Site: Approximately 7,000 square feet 

 
II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

A. General Neighborhood/Area Land Uses and Zoning: 
Direction From 

Subject Site 
Future Land Use 

Designation 
Current Zoning 

Designation 
Surrounding 
Development 

North Residential R-1A Single Family 
 

Single-Family 
Dwellings 

East East Overland C-3 Heavy 
Commercial 

Single-Family 
Dwellings 

South East Overland R-1A Single Family 
 

Single-Family 
Dwellings 

West East Overland C-3 Heavy 
Commercial 

Commercial Building 

 
B. Relevant Case History 

1. N.A. 
III. ANALYSIS 

A. Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan currently shows the 
site as East Overland Corridor and according to Comprehensive Plan, the East Overland Corridor 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 260 / 306



suggests the appropriate zones C-1, C-2, and R-1a. C-3 and R-1a are the most common zoning 
districts in the East Overland Corridor. 

B. Traffic & Access:  
1. Current access to Lot 9 is via East Overland Dr.  
2. An alley is located along the north property line.  

C.  Utilities: 
1. Lot 9 has access to Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater lines under East Overland Dr.  

 
IV. STAFF COMMENTS 

A. The rezone is aligned with the 2016 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map.  
B. The proposed rezone to R-1A is not a spot zone as the lot to the North and South of Lot 9 is 

zoned R-1A.  
C. The property has been used as a single-family dwelling for the known past.  
D. The property has been zoned C-3 since before 1974 

 
V. FINDINGS OF FACT 

A. Findings of Fact to Recommend Its Approval May Include: 
1. The Comprehensive Plan identifies the area as East Overland and the rezone will permit 

residential development which is allowed in the East Overland Corridor.  
2. The rezone is not a spot zone. 

B. Findings of Fact to Not Recommend Approval May Include:  
1.  None   

 
VI. STAFF RECCOMENDATION 

A. Staff recommends the Planning Commission make a positive recommendation to City Council to 
approve the rezone of Lot 9, Block 3, East Lawn Addition from C-3 Heavy Commercial to R-1A 
single family residential.    

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 261 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 262 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 263 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 264 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 265 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 266 / 306



    PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 
    REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 
    MAY 9, 2022 
    SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
 
 
     The Planning Commission for the City of Scottsbluff met in regular scheduled meeting on Monday, 
May 9, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the Scottsbluff City Council Chambers at 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 
Nebraska. A notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general circulation 
in the city, on April 30, 2022. The notice stated the date, time, and location of the meeting, that the 
meeting was open to the public, and that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation 
to attend should contact the Development Services office. An agenda was kept current and available for 
public inspection at the Development Services office, provided the Planning Commission can modify the 
agenda at the meeting if it is determined that an emergency so required. A copy of the agenda packet 
was delivered to each Planning Commission member. 
 

1 Chairman Dana Weber called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Roll call consisted of the 
following members being present, Becky Estrada, Dave Gompert, Callen Wayman, Angie 
Aguallo, Jim Zitterkopf, Dana Weber, Linda Redfern (Alternate, Quorum present so excused). 
“Absent”: Henry Huber, Mark Westphal, Anita Chadwick. City Officials present were Taylor 
Stephens, GIS Analyst/Acting Secretary, Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator 

2 Vice Chairman Estrada informed those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 
copy was located on the south wall of the Council Chambers. 

3 Acknowledgement of any changes in the agenda: None. 
4 Business not on the agenda: None. 
5 The minutes from the April 11, 2022 meeting were reviewed. Conclusion: a motion was made by 

Wayman and seconded by Gompert to approve the minutes from April 11, 2022 meeting. “Yeas” 
Aguallo, Wayman, Zitterkopf, Weber, Gompert, Estrada “Nays” “Absent”: Huber, Westphal, 
Chadwick “Excused”: Redfern (alt.)  The motion carried.  

6 Chairman Weber opened a public hearing at 6:01 PM for Item 6A regarding a public hearing to 
consider a rezone of East Lawn Subdivision, Block 3, Lot 9, a tract of land situated in the 
Southeast Quarter of Section 24, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff 
County, NE from C-3 Heavy Commercial to R-1A Single Family Residential. Stephens stated that 
Ms. Margareta Piazza-Franklin approached city staff with the rezone proposal due to Ms. Piazza-
Franklin refinancing her house and the bank requesting the house be properly zoned as 
residential. Stephens stated the property is along East Overland and is currently zoned as C-3. 
Stephens stated that R-1A zoning is to the northwest, north and south of the property. Stephens 
stated the property falls in the East Overland Corridor of the comprehensive plan which allows 
for commercial and residential zoning. Mr. Wayman asked about the use of the front building 
and Stephens stated that the front building would be used as storage. Mr. Wayman asked if they 
could run a business from that after the rezone. Glaubius said this would be fine with an 
application. Stephens stated that there has been no discouragement from the neighbors and 
that this has been zoned this way since the 1970’s. Stephens stated that the city staff is 
recommending that the planning commission make a positive recommendation to the city 
council concerning this rezone. Chairman Weber closed the public hearing at 6:03 

7 Conclusion: Motion by Gompert, seconded by Wayman to make a positive recommendation to 
the city council of the rezone from C-3 to R1-A at 909 E Overland Dr. “Yeas” Aguallo, Wayman, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 267 / 306



Zitterkopf, Weber, Gompert, Estrada “Nays” “Absent”: Huber, Westphal, Chadwick “Excused”: 
Redfern (alt.)  The motion carried.  

8 Item 7: Glaubius stated that there may not be a need for a meeting in June as there has not 
been anything submitted yet. 

9 Item 8: No Other Business 
10 Weber introduced Item 9 regarding scheduling the next Planning Commission meeting on May 

9, 2022. 
11 Item 10: Adjournment 
12 Adjournment: Motion by Estrada, seconded by Gompert to adjourn the meeting at 6:05 PM. 

“Yeas” Aguallo, Wayman, Zitterkopf, Weber, Gompert, Estrada “Nays” “Absent”: Huber, 
Westphal, Chadwick “Excused”: Redfern (alt.)  The motion carried.  

 
 
 
_______________________. 
Chairman Dana Weber 
 
 
______________________- 
Taylor Stephens, Acting Secretary 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 268 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider the first reading of the Ordinance for the 
Rezone of Lot 9, Block 3, East Lawn Subdivision from C-3 Heavy 
Commercial to R-1A Single Family Residential.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 269 / 306



1 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, DEALING WITH 

ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-4 BY UPDATING THE OFFICIAL ZONING 

DISTRICT MAP TO SHOW THAT LOT 9, BLOCK 3, EAST LAWN ADDITION TO 

THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, 

CURRENTLY ZONED AS C-3 HEAVY COMMERCIAL, WILL NOW BE INCLUDED 

IN SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT (R-1A), REPEALING PRIOR SECTION 25-1-4,  

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN 

PAMPHLET FORM.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. Section 25-1-4 of the Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

 

“25-1-4. Zones; location; maps. The boundaries of the zoning districts created in this chapter are 

shown on the zoning district map which is made a part of this municipal code. The zoning 

district map and all information shown thereon shall have the same force and effect as if fully set 

forth and described herein. The official zoning district map shall be identified by the signature of 

the Mayor, attested by the City Clerk under the following statement: 

 

This is to certify that this is the official zoning district map described in §25-1-4 

of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code, passed this ____ day of _______________, 

2022.” 

 

Section 2. Previously existing Section 25-1-4 and all other Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in 

conflict with this Ordinance, are repealed. Provided, this Ordinance shall not be construed to 

affect any rights, liabilities, duties or causes of action, either criminal or civil, existing or actions 

pending at the time when this Ordinance becomes effective. 

 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication 

shall be in pamphlet form.   

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on __________________, 2022. 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

____________________________ 

City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 270 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to discuss and consider action on a Resolution extending 
the obligation of funding for ambulance services for an additional 
four years and authorize the Mayor to sign the Resolution.  

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer & Liz Loutzenhiser, Interim City Man

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 271 / 306



 

RESOLUTION 22-06-05 
 

 Be it resolved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska that: 

 

1.  Effective September 8, 1998, the City of Scottsbluff, the City of Gering, and the 

County of Scotts Bluff, entered into an agreement for the funding of ambulance 

services under the Interlocal Cooperation Act, which agreement has been 

extended on several occasions.   

 

2. Said agreement was last extended for four additional years by Resolution No. 18-

07-02 on July 2, 2018 by the Vice-Mayor and City Council to be effective 

through June 30, 2022. 

 

3. Public safety, convenience, and welfare will be enhanced by the continuation of 

the agreement for an additional period of four years.  

 

4. The City of Scottsbluff now notifies the County Clerk of Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska, and the City Clerk of the City of Gering, Nebraska, of its agreement to 

continue the obligation of funding ambulance services for an additional period of 

four years, subject to the same terms and provisions that existed in the agreement 

of September 8, 1998, which agreement is attached to this Resolution and 

incorporated by this reference.  This obligation will continue through June 30, 

2026.  

 

 5.  This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.   

 

Passed and approved 20th day of June, 2022. 

          

 

 

 

    _________________________________                                                           

         MAYOR 

Attest: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

“SEAL” 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 272 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 273 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 274 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 275 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 276 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 277 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 278 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 279 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 280 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 281 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 282 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 283 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 284 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to discuss and consider action on making a 
recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
naming Lacee H. McConkey as the Liquor License Manager of 
McDermid Management Co. LLC d/b/a Holiday Inn Express, 1821 
Frontage Road, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 285 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 286 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 287 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 288 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 289 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 290 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 291 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 292 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 293 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 294 / 306



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 295 / 306



 Page 1 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police  

CC: liquor file 

Date: June 9, 2022 

Re: Manager application- Lacee H. McConkey – Holiday Inn Express, License C - 079276, 1821 

Frontage Rd Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

   This applicant, Lacee H. McConkey, was investigated for suitability as the Holiday Inn Express liquor 
license manager. Lacee reported one conviction for speeding in March of 2018 in Kimball County. I did 
not find any unreported convictions. I discovered nothing prohibiting Lacee from holding a manager’s 
position under the license. 

   I contacted Lacee by telephone on Thursday, June 9, 2022, to discuss her application. Lacee 
explained the Holiday Inn Express’ rules and procedures related to alcohol sales. Lacee said that the 
Holiday Inn Express serves keg beer and wine only, Monday thru Thursday, from 5:00 P.M. to 7:00 
P.M. Lacee told me that they card any customer to verify age, that she does all of the ordering and the 
inventory, adding that they do have a born-on calendar to help employees determine the age. Lacee 
further explained that she has two hostesses that serve the alcohol and are required to attend an online 
alcohol service training. Lacee said she completed the Responsible Beverage Service Training in 
March of this year.  

   Lacee is also scheduled to appear before the Liquor License Holders’ Investigatory Board on 
Wednesday, June 15, at 2:00 P.M. 

    

Respectfully, 

 

Kevin E Spencer  
Chief of Police 
City of Scottsbluff 

CHIEF OF POLICE 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 296 / 306



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 20, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on the Economic 
Development Assistance Agreement with J. D. Skiles, Inc., d/b/a 
Scottsbluff Industries and authorize the Economic Development 
Program Administrator to sign the Agreement.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 297 / 306



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT 

 

 This Agreement is made on June 20, 2022, between the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the 

“City”) and J.D. Skiles, Inc., d/b/a Scottsbluff Industries (the “Applicant”). 

 

Recitals: 

 

 a. The City has adopted an Economic Development Program (the “Program”) 

pursuant to the Nebraska Local Option Municipal Economic Development Act; 

 

 b. The Applicant has made application for assistance from the Program (the 

"Application"); 

 

 c. The Administrator of the Program (the "Administrator") and the City Economic 

Development Application Review Committee have reviewed the Application and negotiated the 

terms of a grant (the "Grant") which has been approved by the City Council (the "Council"); and 

  

 d. The parties now desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of setting out 

the terms and conditions of the Grant. 

 

Agreement: 

 

1. Purpose of Grant: 

 

 The Applicant is expanding an existing business located in Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska 

for the manufacture of trailers and agricultural spraying products the “Business”).  The Grant is 

to be used to fund the Business expansion, in order to retain and create jobs. 

 

2. Amount of Grant: 

 

 The Grant shall be in the amount of $100,000 (the “Grant Amount”) which assumes that 

the Applicant will create 5 Eligible FTE’s (as defined below) over a ten-year period to earn 

credits against the Grant Amount provided. The Grant Amount shall be payable to the Applicant 

from the City of Scottsbluff Economic Development Fund (the “Fund”) at the Closing (as 

provided for below). 

 

3. Closing: 

 

 The Grant Amount shall be scheduled as a claim at a Council determined in the discretion 

of the City following the approval of this Agreement.  The “Closing” shall occur at a reasonable 

time, after claim approval and following the satisfaction of all conditions to Closing as provided 

for below. 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 298 / 306



 2 

 

4. Possible Grant Repayment: 

 

 The Grant Amount shall be subject to repayment to the City if the Applicant does not 

fully earn the Job Credits (as provided for below).  In connection with the calculation of the Job 

Credits: 

 

 a. The “Effective Date” of this Agreement for Job Credit calculation purposes shall 

be October 1, 2022 (the “Effective Date").  

 

 b. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and shall continue 

for 10 years from the Effective Date (the “Term”). 

 

 c. A “Year” shall mean the 12-month period ending as of the day prior to each 

annual anniversary of the Effective Date. 

 

5. Employee Definitions: 

 

 a. “Full Time Employee” shall mean a bona fide employee of the Applicant who 

(1) is classified by the Applicant as full time; and (2) subject to normal and reasonable waiting 

periods, is eligible for the Applicant's normal fringe benefit package. 

 

 b. “Eligible Full Time Employee” shall mean a Full Time Employee who: 

(1) primarily works at the Business, and (2) resides within 60 miles of the corporate limits of the 

Business; provided, however any Full Time Employee who does not reside within 60 miles of the 

corporate limits of the Business at the time that the Full Time Employee is hired by the 

Applicant, shall nevertheless be considered an Eligible Full Time Employee if the Full Time 

Employee moves to a residence within the required geographic area within 6 months of the hiring 

of the Eligible Full Time Employee. 

 

 c. “Full Time Equivalent” Employees (the “FTE's”) shall be the total of (i) the 

number of Eligible Full Time Employees which are paid based on a salary, plus (ii) with respect 

to hourly Eligible Full Time Employees, the number arrived at by dividing the total hours paid by 

the Applicant to its hourly Eligible Full Time Employees during a Year divided by 2,080 hours, 

and then rounded down to the nearest tenth; provided, however, the maximum hours paid that 

can be counted for any one hourly Eligible Full Time Employee shall not exceed 2,080 hours. 

 

 d. “Eligible FTE's” shall mean the FTE's calculated for a Year, less 20.  It is 

anticipated that 5 Eligible FTE’s over 20 shall be created. 

 

6. Job Credits: 

 

 As long as the Applicant is not in default of the Note, this Agreement, or any other 

document entered into pursuant to this Agreement, the Applicant shall be eligible for credit 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 299 / 306



 3 

against the balance due under the Grant for Job Credits earned during a Year. “Annual Job 

Credits” shall be calculated as follows: 

 

a. The Applicant is eligible to receive a “Base Annual Job Credit” during a Year 

equal to the Eligible FTE’s for a Year multiplied by $2000. 

 

b. If at the end of a Year, (1) the Annual Report (as provided for below) indicates 

that the Applicant has any Eligible FTE’s that have average earnings for the Year of at least 

(i) $14 per hour in the case of hourly employees, or (ii) $29,120 in the case of salaried 

employees, and (2) such employees are eligible for the Applicant’s fringe benefit plan, then the 

Applicant may earn additional job credits (the “Additional Annual Credits”) as calculated on a 

per employee basis based on the following table: 

  

Additional Hourly Rate    Annual 

Credit  (Based on 2080 hours)  Salary 

    

$400   $14.00 to $17.99  $29,120 to $37,439 

   

$800  $18.00 to $21.99  $37,440 to $45,759  

   

$1200   $22.00 to $25.99  $45,760 to $54,079 

   

$1600   $26.00 to $29.99  $54,080 to $62,399 

   

$2000   $30.00 and above  $62,400 and above 

 

In calculating the hourly rate or salary rate for purposes of the above table, the Applicant is 

entitled to add the hourly equivalent or annual cost of the following fringe benefits provided to 

the applicable employee by the Applicant: 401k Plan, profit sharing or equivalent retirement 

benefits, health insurance, and life and disability insurance. Further, in determining eligibility for 

Additional Annual Credits, the Applicant shall, in good faith, identify which Eligible FTE’s are 

those created by the expansion of the Business contemplated by this Agreement. 

 

c. For purposes of this Agreement, Annual Job Credit shall mean the total of the 

Base Annual Job Credits and the Additional Annual Credit. 

 

d. The amount of the Annual Job Credit may not exceed $20,000 per Year (the 

“Maximum Annual Credit”). If the Applicant earns credits in excess of the Maximum Annual 

Credit in any one Year, the excess credits may be carried back to one or more prior Years where 

the Maximum Annual Credit was not earned, as long as the Maximum Annual Credit is not 

exceeded for any one Year. Excess credits may not be carried forward. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 300 / 306



 4 

 e. In order to receive Annual Job Credits, the Applicant must file an Annual Report 

as provided for below. Annual Job Credits shall be applied against the balance of the Grant 

Amount. 

 

7. Grant Repayment: 

 

 At the end of Year of the Term, the total of the Annual Job Credits will be subtracted 

from the Grant Amount.  At the end of the Term, the total of all cumulative Annual Job Credits 

shall be subtracted from the Grant Amount.  Any balance of the Grant Amount unearned shall be 

repaid to the Fund within 90 days of the end of the Term (the “Repayment”), and any amount not 

paid within this time period shall then carry interest at the rate of 7% per annum until paid. If 

there is no balance, then the Applicant shall be considered as having satisfied its obligations 

under the Grant and this Agreement and no repayment shall be due. 

 

8. Representations and Warranties of the Applicant: 

 

 The Applicant represents and warrants the following, all of which shall survive the 

Closing: 

 

 a. The Applicant is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of Kansas 

and is authorized to do business in Nebraska.  The Applicant has full power and authority to 

enter into this Agreement and carry out the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. The 

Applicant's execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement have been authorized by all 

necessary action on the part of the Applicant. This Agreement, and each agreement and 

instrument delivered by the Applicant pursuant to it, is the legal and binding obligation of the 

Applicant, enforceable against the Applicant in accordance with its terms. 

 

 b. No representation or warranty made by the Applicant in this Agreement contains 

or will contain any untrue statement of any material fact, or omits or will fail to state any material 

fact known to the Applicant that are required to make the statements not misleading. 

 

 c. The execution and performance of this Agreement will not violate any provision 

of law, or conflict with or result in any breach of any of the terms or conditions of, or constitute a 

default under any indenture, mortgage, agreement or other instrument to which the Applicant is a 

party or by which they are bound. 

 

 d. All representations and warranties made by the Applicant shall survive the 

Closing. 

 

9. Representations and Warranties of the City: 

 

 The City represents and warrants the following, all of which shall survive the Closing: 

 

 a. The City is a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 301 / 306



 5 

Nebraska, and has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and carry out the 

transactions contemplated by this Agreement.  The City’s execution, delivery and performance of 

this Agreement has been authorized by all necessary action on the part of the City. This 

Agreement, and each agreement and instrument delivered by the City pursuant to it, is the legal 

and binding obligation of the City, enforceable against the City in accordance with its terms. 

 

 b. No representation or warranty made by the City in this Agreement contains or will 

contain any untrue statement of any material fact, or omits or will fail to state any material fact 

known to the City that is required to make the statements not misleading. 

 

10. Conditions to Closing: 

 

 The City’s obligation to proceed with the Closing is subject to the Applicant's fulfillment 

of each of the following conditions at or prior to the Closing: 

 

 a. All representations and warranties of the Applicant shall be true as of the Closing. 

 

 b. The Applicant shall have delivered to the City: 

 

  (1)  A Certificate or Letter of Good Standing from the Kansas Secretary of 

State; 

 

  (2) A copy of the current and correct Articles of Organization and Bylaws of 

the Applicant certified by the secretary of the Applicant to be correct; 

 

  (3) Shareholder minutes of the Shareholders of the Applicant authorizing this 

Agreement and providing for signature authority. 

 

 c. In order to secure the repayment, the Applicant shall have delivered to the City the 

following: 

 

  (1) a guaranty (the “Guaranty”) of the Jerry Skiles and Skiles Industries, Inc., 

which guaranties the obligations of this Agreement; 

 

  (2) a deed of trust (the “Deed of Trust”) executed by Skiles Properties, LLC, 

providing the City a lien on the real estate of the Business to be expanded, second in 

priority only to Platte Valley Bank; 

 

  (3) a security agreement (the “Security Agreement”), providing to the City an 

interest in all personal property of the Applicant, second in priority only to Platte Valley 

Bank; 

 

  (4) a promissory note (the “Note”) executed to promise the payment and 

performance of the Grant Amount. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 302 / 306



 6 

 

 d. The Applicant shall in all material respects have performed its obligations, 

agreements, and covenants contained in this Agreement to be performed by it, on, or before the 

Closing. 

 

 e. The Applicant shall have closed on the purchase of the Business, and shall have 

closed on the loan with Platte Valley Bank in an amount of at least $350,000. 

 

 f. There shall have been no material adverse change in the operation or financial 

status of the Applicant and the Closing of this Agreement shall constitute the Applicant's 

representations that there has been no such material adverse change. 

 

11. Annual Reports: 

 

 The Applicant shall annually, within 90 days of the end of each Year, provide to the 

Administrator a report in form and substance acceptable to the Administrator which calculates 

the Annual Job Credit (the “Annual Report”). The Administrator shall have the right at any time 

to (i) require that the Annual Reports be reviewed at the Applicant’s expense by a Certified 

Public Accountant reasonably acceptable to the Administrator, or (ii) hire, at the Administrator’s 

own expense, an independent Certified Public Accountant or other business or financial expert, 

to review the books and records of the Applicant pertaining to the Annual Report and any other 

terms and conditions as provided for in this Agreement.  If after a review or audit of the 

Applicant's records it is discovered that the Annual Job Credit claimed on the Annual Job Credit 

Report exceeds 10% of the Annual Job Credit as determined by the Administrator, then the 

Administrator may require the Applicant to reimburse the Fund for the actual cost of the audit. 

 

12. Early Termination: 

 

 a. The Applicant shall have the right at any time to terminate its participation in the 

Program by notifying the Administrator in writing of its desire to do so. 

 

 b. The Administrator shall have the right to terminate the Applicant’s participation 

in the Program if the Applicant is in default of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 

which default is not cured within 30 days of written notice by the Administrator. 

 

 c. In the event of a termination as described in this paragraph, the total of the Annual 

Job Credits as of the end of the Year immediately preceding the termination will be subtracted 

from the Grant Amount. This amount shall then be immediately due and payable to the Fund. 

Interest shall accrue at the rate of 7% per annum on any amounts not immediately paid. 

 

 d. If the Annual Job Credit determined for any Year is less than 20% of the 

Maximum Annual Credit, then the Administrator may require repayment of the difference 

between that Year's Annual Job Credit and the Maximum Annual Credit. Any balance shall be 

repaid to the Fund within 30 days of written demand of the Administrator, and any amount not 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 303 / 306



 7 

paid within this time period shall then carry interest at the rate of 7% per annum until paid. If the 

amount repaid pursuant to this subparagraph is later earned by the Applicant, then the City shall 

pay the amount so earned to the Applicant within 30 days of the determination by the 

Administrator that the amount previously repaid has been earned. 

 

13. Default: 

 

 The Applicant shall be in default if any of the following happen: 

 

 a. Failure to comply with any of the terms of this Agreement to include an 

assignment not permitted under this Agreement. 

 

 b. Any warranty, representation or statement made or given to the City by the 

Applicant proves to have been false in any material respect when made or given. 

 

 c. Dissolution or liquidation of the Applicant, the termination of existence, 

insolvency, business failure, appointment of a receiver, assignment for the benefit of creditors, or 

bankruptcy of the Applicant. 

 

 d. The Applicant ceases to operate the Business, or the Applicant employs less than 

10 full-time employees at any one time at the Business location in Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska. 

 

 e. The Applicant intentionally or materially misstates the Annual Job Credit on an 

Annual Report. A material misstatement shall be considered to have occurred if the Annual Job 

Credit claimed on the Annual Report exceeds 10% of Annual Job Credit as reasonably 

determined by the Administrator. 

 

14. Assignability: 

 

 The Administrator may assign his interest in this Agreement to any successor 

administrator designated by the City Council.  The Applicant may not assign or transfer their 

interest in this Agreement without the consent of the Administrator. Assignment shall include a 

transfer of ownership which results in the members collectively owning less than 51% of the 

stock in the Applicant. 

 

15. Confidentiality: 

 

 It is agreed that this Agreement and its terms are public record and are not confidential. 

However, the City agrees to take reasonable steps to insure that any financial and proprietary 

information provided in connection with this Agreement by the Applicant shall remain 

confidential and shall not be revealed or disclosed to outside sources unless the information is 

public knowledge, is independently developed, or is required to be disclosed by law or legal 

process. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 304 / 306



 8 

 

16. Notices: 

 

 Any notices or other communications between the parties shall be personally delivered, 

sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, by Federal Express or similar service 

that records delivery, or by facsimile transmission combined with any of the above methods of 

notice, to the addresses set out below, or to such other address as a party may designate, from 

time to time, by written notice to the other. A notice shall be deemed effective upon receipt. 

 

 a. If to the City: 

 

  City of Scottsbluff 

  2525 Circle Drive 

  Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

  Fax: (308) 632-2916 

  Attention: City Manager 

 

 b. If to the Applicant: 

 

  JD Skiles, Inc. 

  250109 Skyport Drive 

  Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

  Attention: Jerry Skiles 

 

17. Miscellaneous: 

 

 a. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with respect to its 

subject matter, and may only be modified by a writing signed by both of the parties. 

 

 b. The City’s waiver of any one default shall not be a waiver of the same or any 

other default in the future. In addition, the City's failure to exercise any right given to it by this 

Agreement shall not be a waiver of any later exercise of that right. 

 

 c. The provisions of this Agreement are severable and if any provision is held to be 

invalid, the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in effect. 

 

 d. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which 

shall be deemed an original, but which together shall constitute a single instrument. 

 

 e. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of Nebraska. 

 

 f. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the parties. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 305 / 306



 9 

[Signature Page] 

 

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska   JD Skiles, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

By: ______________________________ By: ____________________________ 

Economic Development    Jerry Skiles, President 

Program Administrator 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/20/2022 Page 306 / 306


